. * 35, Arjun Marg, DL.F Phase-1
Jalﬂ Jlndal & CO . Gurugram-122002 Haryana
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

To the Members of Maxinique Solutions Private Limited
Report on the Audit of the Ind AS Financial Statements
Opinion

We have audited the accompanying Ind AS financial statements of Maxinique Solutions Private Limited
(“the Company™), which comprise the Balance sheet as at March 31, 2022, the Statement of Profit and
Loss, including the Statement of Other Comprehensive Income, the Cash Flow Statement and the
Statement of Changes in Equity for the year then ended, and notes to the financial statements, including
a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
aforesaid Ind AS financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 (“the
Act”) in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting
principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2022, its
loss including other comprehensive income, its cash flows and the changes in equity for the year ended
on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit of the Ind AS financial statements in accordance with the Standards on Auditing
(SAs), as specified under section 143(10) of the Act. Our responsibilities under those Standards are
further described in the ‘Auditor’s Responsibilitics for the Audit of the Ind AS Financial Statements’
sectton of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the ‘Code of Ethics’
issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India together with the ethical requirements that are
relevant to our audit of the financial statements under the provisions of the Act and the Rules thereunder,
and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the
Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our audit opinion on the Ind AS financial statements.

Information other than the Ind AS Financial Statements and Auditors’ Report thereon

The Company’s Board of Directors are responsible for the other information. The other information
comprises the information included in the Annual Report but does not include the Ind AS financial
statements and our auditor’s report thereon. The annual report is expected to be made available to us
after the date of this auditor’s report,

Our opinion on the Ind AS financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not
express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the Ind AS financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other
information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the
financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially
misstated. If based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement
of this other information, we are required to report the matter to those charged with governance. We
have noting to report in this regard.
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Jain Jindal & Co.

Chartered Accountants

Responsibility of Management and those charged with Governance for the Ind AS Financial
Statements

The Company’s management and the Board of Directors are responsible for the matters stated in section
134(5) of the Act with respect to the preparation of these Ind AS financial statements that give a true
and fair view of the financial position, financial performance including other comprehensive income,
cash flows and changes in equity of the Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally
accepted in India, including the Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) specified under section 133 of
the Act read with the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended. This
responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the
provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting
frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making
Judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and the design, implementation and
maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the
accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of
the Ind AS financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement,
whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the Ind AS financial statements, the management and the Board of Directors are
responsible for assessing the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as
applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless
management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic
alternative but to do so.

The Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting process.
Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Ind AS Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the Ind AS financial statements as a
whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report
that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not a guarantee that
an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists.
Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the
aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the
basis of these Ind AS financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

*  Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the Ind AS financial statements, whether
due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain
audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not
detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error,
as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override
of internal control.

*+  Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to desi gn audit procedures
that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(1) of the Act, we are also
responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the Company has adequate internal financial
controls system in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls.

*  Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management.

+  Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting
and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events
or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a going
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Jain Jindal & Co.

Chartered Accountants

auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures arc
inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to
the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to
cease to continue as a going concern.

* Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the Ind AS financial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the Ind AS financial statements represent the underlying
transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned
scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in
internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant
ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them ali relationships and other
matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related
safeguards.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

I As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2016 (“the Order”) issued by the Central
Government of India in terms of section 143(11) of the Act, we give in the Annexure A, a statement
on the matters specified in the paragraph 3 and 4 of the Order.

2. Asrequired by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

(a)  We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit;

(b)  In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so
far as it appears from our examination of those books;

(c)  The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss including the Statement of Other
Comprehensive Income, Cash Flow Statement and the Statement of Changes in Equity dealt
with by this Report are in agreement with the books of account;

(d)  Inouropinion, the aforesaid Ind AS financial statements comply with the Accounting Standards
specified under Section 133 of the Act read with Companies (Indian Accounting Standard)
Rules, 2015, as amended;

(¢)  On the basis of the writlen representations received from the directors as on March 31, 2022
taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on March 31,
2022 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act;

§3)] This report does not include Report on the internal financial controls under clause (1) of Sub -
section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (the 'Report on internal financial controls",
since in our opinion and according to the information and explanation given to us, the said
report on mfernal financial controls is not applicable to the Company basis the exemption
available fo the Company under MCA notification no. G.S.R. 583(E) dated June 13, 2017, read
with corrigendum dated July 13, 2017 on reporting on internal financial controls over financial
reporting;

) The provisions of section 197 read with Schedule V of the Act are not applicable to the
Company for the year ended March 31, 2022;
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Jain Jindal & Co.

Chartered Accountants
(g)  With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with
Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of
our information and according to the explanations given to us:

i

ii.

iii.

iv,

V.

The Company does not have any pending litigations which would impact its financial
position;

The Company did not have any long- term contracts including derivative contracts for
which there were any material foreseeable losses; and

There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education
and Protection Fund by the Company.

(2) The Management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, no

funds (which are material either individually or in the aggregate) have been
advanced or loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or share premium or
any other sources or kind of funds) by the Company to or in any other person or
entity, including foreign entity (“Intermediaries”), with the understanding, whether
recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Intermediary shall, whether, directly or
indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner
whatsoever by or on behalf of the Company (“Ultimate Beneficiaries™) or provide
any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries;

(b) The Management has represented, that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, no

(©)

funds (which are material either individually or in the aggregate) have been received
by the Company from any person or entity, including foreign entity (“Funding
Parties”), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the
Company shall, whether, directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or
entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party
(“Ultimate Beneficiaries”} or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf
of the Ultimate Beneficiaries;

Based on the audit procedures that have been considered reasonable and appropriate
in the circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has caused us to believe
that the representations under sub-clause (i) and {ii) of Rule 1 1{e}, as provided under
(a) and (b) above, contain any material misstatement.

The Company has neither declared nor paid any dividend during the year.

For Jain Jindal & Co,
Chartered Accountants
Firm registration number: 025817N

\/IW &H, g;’ fr

Vikash Lath

Partner

Membership number: 514103
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Jain Jindal & Co.

Chartered Accountants
Annexure A referred to paragraph 1 under heading “Report on other legal and regulatory
requirements” of our report of even date

Re: Maxinique Solutions Private Limited (“the Company”)
(i (a) Inrespect of the Company’s Property, Plant and Equipment and Intangible Assets:

(A) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including
quantitative details and situation of fixed assets comprising property, plant and
equipment.

(B) The Company does not have any intangible assets, Accordingly, the provisions of clause
3(i)(a)(B) of the Order are not applicable.

(b) All fixed assets comprising property, plant and equipment have been physical verified by
the management during the year. No material discrepancies were identified on such
verification.

(¢) The Company does not own any immovable property. Accordingly, the provisions of clause
3(i)(c) of the Order are not applicable.

(d} The Company has not revalued any of its Property, Plant and Equipment (including right of-
use assets) and intangible assets during the year.

(e) No proceedings have been initiated during the year or are pending against the Company as
at March 31, 2022 for holding any benami property under the Benami Transactions
(Prohibition) Act, 1988 (as amended in 2016) and rules made thereunder.

(i)  (a) The Company has conducted physical verification of inventories of finished goods during
the year. According to the information and explanations given to us and keeping in view the
nature of operations of the Company, physical verification of inventories was conducted at
reasonable intervals during the year and no material discrepancies were noticed on such
verification.

{b) The Company has not been sanctioned working capital limits in excess of Rs. 5 crore, in
aggregate, at any points of time during the year, from banks or financial institutions on the
basis of security of cuirent assets and hence reporting under clause 3(ii)(b) of the Order is
not applicable.

(iif) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination
of the records of the Company, the Company has not made any investments in, provided any
guarantee or securily or granted any loans or advances in the nature of loans, secured or
unsecured, to companies, firms, limited liability partnerships or any other parties during the
year. Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3(iii} of the Order are not applicable.

(iv) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations provided to us, the Company

) has not granted any loans or provided any guarantees or security to the parties covered under
Section 185 of the Act. The Company has complied with the provisions of Section 186 of the
Act in respect of investments made, loans, guarantee and security provided to the parties
covered under Section 186 of the Act.

(v) The Company has not accepted any deposits within the meaning of Sections 73 to 76 of the
Companies Act, 2013 and the Companies (Acceptance of Deposits) Rules, 2014 (as amended).
Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3(v) of the Order are not applicable.

Fiim Reg. Ho.
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Jain Jindal & Co.

Chartered Accountants

To the best of our knowledge and as explained, the Central Government has not prescribed the
maintenance of cost records under section 148(1) of the Act, for any of the activities rendered

by the Company.

(vi)

(vii) (a)
(b)

(viii)

(ix)

x)

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, undisputed dues including provident fund,
employee state insurance, custom duty, value added tax, cess, service tax, goods and service
tax (GST), income tax and other material statutory dues applicable have been regularly
deposited with the appropriate authorities though there have been slight delays in few cases.

There were no undisputed amounts payable in respect thereof, which were outstanding at
the year- end for a period of more than six months from the date they became payable. The
provisions related to excise duty are not applicable to the Company.

According to the records of the Company, there are no disputed dues of income tax, wealth
tax, service tax, custom duty, value added tax, excise duty and cess as at March 31, 2022,
which have not been deposited on account of any dispute.

There were no transactions relating to previously unrecorded income that have been
surrendered or disclosed as income during the year in the tax assessments under the Income
Tax Act, 1961 (43 of 1961).

(a) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given by the
management, the Company has not defaulted in repayment of loans or other borrowings or
in the payment of interest thereon to any lender.

(b) The Company has not been declared wilful defaulter by any bank or financial institution
or other lender.

(¢) The Company didn’t have term loans outstanding during the year. Accordingly, the
provisions of clause 3(ix)(c) of the Order are not applicable.

(d) On an overall examination of the financial statements of the Company, funds raised on
short term basis have, prima facie, not been used during the year for long-term purposes by
the Company.

(¢) On an overall examination of the financial statements of the Company, the Company has
not taken any funds from any entity or person on account of or to meet the obligations of its
subsidiaries, associates or joint ventures.

(f) The Company has not raised any loans during the year on the pledge of securities held in
its subsidiaries, joint ventures or associate companies.

{a) The Company did not raise monies by way of initial public offer or further public offer
(including debt instruments) during the year.

(b) During the year, the Company has made private placement of compulsorily convertible
debentures. The requirements of section 42 of the Companies Act, 2013 have been complied
with and the funds raised have been used for the purposes for which the funds were raised.
The Company has not made any preferential allotment of shares or convertible debentures

(fully or partly or optionally).




Jain Jindal & Co.

Chartered Accountants

(xi)

(xii)

(xiii)

{xiv)

(xv)

(xvi)

(xvii)

(xviii)

(xix)

(a) No fraud by the Company and no material fraud on the Company has been noticed or
reported during the year.

(b) No report under sub-section (12) of section 143 of the Companies Act has been filed in
Form ADT-4 as prescribed under rule 13 of Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014
with the Central Government, during the year and upto the date of this report.

(¢) The Company has not received any whistle blower complaints during the year (and upto
the date of this report).

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company
is not a Nidhi Company. Accordingly, paragraph 3(xii) of the Order is not applicable to the
Company and hence, not commented upon.

According to the information and explanations given by the management, transactions with
the related parties are in compliance with section 188 of Companies Act, 2013 where
applicable and the details have been disclosed in the notes to the financial statements, as
required by the applicable accounting standards. The provisions of section 177 are not
applicable to the Company and accordingly, reporting under clause 3(xiii) insofar as it relates
to section 177 of the Act is not applicable to the Company and hence, not commented upon.

The provisions relating to internal audit are not applicable to the Company. Accordingly,
clause 3(xiv) of the Order is not applicable to the Company and hence, not commented upon.

In our opinion during the year the Company has not entered into any non-cash transactions
with its Directors or persons connected with its directors.

(a) In our opinion, the Company is not required to be registered under section 45-IA of the
Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934. Hence, reporting under clause 3(xvi)a), (b) and (¢) of the
Order is not applicable.

(b) In our opinion, there is no core investment company within the Group (as defined in the
Core Investment Companies (Reserve Bank) Directions, 2016) and accordingly reporting
under clause 3(xvi)(d) of the Order is not applicable.

The Company has incurred cash losses of Rs. 26.29 million during the financial year covered
by our audit. The Company has not incurred cash losses in the immediately preceding
financial year.

There has been resignation of the statutory auditors of the Company during the year.
However, the outgoing auditors didn’t raise any issues, objections, or concerns.

On the basis of the financial ratios, ageing and expected dates of realization of financial
assets and payment of financial liabilities, other information accompanying the financial
statements and our knowledge of the Board of Directors and Management plans and based
on our examination of the evidence supporting the assumptions, nothing has come to our
atiention, which causes us to believe that any material uncertainty exists as on the date of
the audii report indicating that Company is not capable of meeting its liabilities existing at
the date of balance sheet as and when they fall due within a period of one year from the
balance sheet date. We, however, state that this is not an assurance as to the future viability
of the Company. We further state that our reporting is based on the facts up to the date of
the audit report and we neither give any guarantee nor any assurance that all liabilities falling
due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date, will get discharged by the
Company as and when they fall due.
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Jain Jindal & Co.

Chartered Accountants

(xx) The provisions relating to CSR Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 are not applicable
to the Company. Accordingly, clause 3(xx) of the Order is not applicable.

For Jain Jindal & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Firm registration number: 025817N

Vibants o1

Vikash Lath
Partner
Membership number: 514103
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Maxinigue Solstinns Privirte Eimited
Bularee Sheet as a1 March 31, 2122
CHF amounts in INR Miitions, infess otherwive stateds

Notes Ason As on As ol
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2621 November 12, 2020
A, |ASSETS
1. |Nun currenst asseis
() {Property, plant and equipment Bl .86 1.24 122
(5 |Right ot use avsets B H37 - -
(e} IDeferred i assets (net) 3 .05 0.01 -
{d) {Non-current tax asscis 34 1.34 - 046
(¢} |Financial asseis
1L Other financia agsets B3 0.27 - -
Total non-rurrent assets 12.89 1.25 1.68
2. |Current assels
(ay {nventories 26 RER T 2409 1335
(b} [Financial assets
i Trade receivables 37 2535 14,18 4.37
ii. Cash and cash equivilents 33 8138 1.23 -
it Other Tinaneial assels 19 0.95 O 0.08
() {Other current assets Bi0 16.60 3.00 4.90
Total current assets 148.74 2151 £0.70
TOTAL ASSETS (i42) 161.63 217 £2.34
B. {EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
I, |Equity
() |Eguiry share capitai 3 1.02 .40 0.90
tb)  [instruments entirely cquity in nature 1314 150,00 012 -
(e {Other equity i {21.69) 640 -
Total equity 129.33 7402 ¢.90
Lizhilities
2. [Nen-curvent fiabililies
(a) |Financial liabilites
[ finbiliy 313 9.30 - -
by jPravisions Bl 0.29 - -
Total nan-cusrent tiabilitics 1.5% - -
3. |Corrend Liadilities
{a) JFmancoai Habilities
1. Borrowings Bis - §.44 N4
it. Trade payables 1316
Totat outstanding dues of mivro erterprises and - -
smadl enterprises
Totab outstanding dues of creditors other than micro caterprises and 18.83 4.67 LRI
small enterprises
iii. Lease Hability Bt? 1.03 - -
v, Oher Tinancial liabilities Ris LT 0.66 -
(b) {Other cirrent habilities Ri9 15 .38 £.27
(¢} |Current Tax Liabilitics (Net} B2 - 0,43 -
Fotal cureent Habilities 227 15.74 11.48
TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES (142+3) 161.63 12,76 12.38
Summary of significant accounting policics A

The accompanying notes are an inlegrad prart of the Standatone Financial Statements

In Lerms of our repart attached
For Jain Jindal & Co,,
Chartered Accouniunls

Firm Regn No, 0255 17N

Uilgante (3%

Vikash Latl
Parlner
Membership No, 314103
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For and an behalf of the Board of Divectors

Maxinique Setutions Private Limited
CIN - US2339HR20200TC090918
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Jayesh Hans
Birector
DIN - 17998404
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Maxinigue Solutions Private Limited
Statement of Profit and lass for the year ended March 31, 2022
(AN amownts in INR Millions, unless otherwise stated)

Notes for the year ended} for November 12, 2020 to
March 31, 2022 Marceh 31, 2021

1. |[INCOME
Revenue from operations B2l 13310 3174
Other income B2 0.65 .08
Total incame 133.75 3178

2. |EXPENSES

(1) [Purchases of stock in trade B23 7116 13.42

(by {Changes in invenlories of slock in trade K24 (21.40} (2.99)

(¢} [Employee benefits cxpense RB23 99.49 295

{d) [Finance costs B26 (.63 0G.02

(¢} [BDepreciation and amorlisation cxpense 1327 1.40 .21

(1) |Other expenses k28 92.16 16.63
Tatal expenses 243.38 30.24

3. | Profit/(Less) hefore tax {E(}9.63) 1.55

4, JTax expense:

(a) [Current tax expense - 043

{b) [Deferred tax expense/(eredity (0.04) 0.01)
“Fotal (0.04) 0.42

5. |Net profit for the year (3 - 4) (109.5%) 113

6. |Oiber comprehensive income

1

i |ltems that will net be reclassified to profit or loss

a.  |Remcasurements of the defined benefi plans (0.10) -

H. [Income tax relating 1o items net reclassitied - -

11

i. |ltems that may be reclassitied to profit or loss

A |Cusrent year gaing (losses) - -

i, {Income 1ax relating Lo items not reclassified E -
Other comprehensive income/ (loss) (1+11) (0.18) -
TFotal comprehensive income for the year (5 1 6) (109.693 1.13
Earning per share B9
Basic (1,140.25) 12.52
Diluzed (920.72) 11.02
Summary of significant accounting policies A

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the Standalore Financial Statements

In 1erms of our reporl altached
For Jain Jindal & Co.,
Chartered Accountants

Firm Regn No. 02581 7N

Vit 51

Vikash Lath
Partner
Membership Mo, 514103

Place:
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Far and on behalf of the Board of Directors
Maxinique Solutions Private Limited
CIN - U323391MR2020PTCO20918

/j /\o\s

Jayesh Hans T Aparwal
Director irecior
DIN - 87993504 N - 00022157




Maxinique Solutions Private Eimited

Statement of changes in equity for
(Al amouniy in INR Millions, unless

fhe year ended Mareh 31, 2022
othervwise siated)

Equity Share Compulsorily Compulsorify
Capital Convertible Convertible
Preference Share Debentures
Capital
As at November [2, 2020 49.90 - -
Change in share capital - 0.12 -
Balance a5 at March 31, 2021 (.90 .12 -
Change in share capitai 0,12 {0.12) 1530.00
Balance as at March 31, 2622 £02 - 150000
Other Equity
Other
Reserves and surplus comprehensive
Particulars — - Income Todal
Securities Equity Remeasurement
premivm contribution  [Retained earnings|  of net defined
account from parent benefit liability
Balasnce as at Nevember 12, 2020 - - - - -
Profil/{loss) for the year - - 1.13 - 113
Seeurity premium on issuc of shares, nel 4.88 - - - 4.88
Recopnition of share based payment - - - - -
Balance as on Mareh 31, 2021 4.88 - £.13 - 6.00
Profit for the year - - (109.5%) (0.10) {109.69)
Security premium on issuc of shares, net - - - - -
Accrued during the year - £2.00 - - 82.00
Recognition of share based payment - - - - -
Balance as on March 11, 2022 4.8% $2.00 (108.47) (0.10) {21.69)

Securities premium account : This
the Companies Act, 2013,

reserve represents the premium on the issue of shares (nety and can be utilized in accordance with the provisions of’

Refained earnings : This reserve represents the cunmulative profits of the company. This reserve can e utilized in accordance with the provisions ol the

Companics Act, 2013,

Equity contribution from parent ;

promoters. This reserve can be wiilized in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Ay, 2013

Remeasurement of net defined benefit liability :

This reserve represents employment cost acerued as per the cmployment agreement between compuny and

This reserve represents changes in the liabilities over e year due o ¢hanges in acluarial

assumptions or experience adjustiments recognized in Other comprehensive income and subsequently not seclassified to the Statement of profit and loss.

Summary of signilicant accounting policies

The accompanying notes arc an integral part of the Standalone Financial Statements

In terms of our report attached
For Jzin Jindal & Cy,,
Chartered Accountanls

Firm Regn No. 02581 7N

[/’EQW (& ﬂ"/
VYikash Lath
Partner
Membership No. 514103
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For and on behalf of the Board of Dircctors
Maxinique Sctutions Private Limited
CIN - US2339HR020PTCO909 | §

Jayesh Hans
Director
DIN - 07998904

Nitin Agarwal
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Maxinique Solutivns Private Limited
Cash Flow Statement for the year ended March 31, 2022
(Al amonnss in INR Millions, unless otherwise siated)

for the year ended]  for November 12, 2020
March 31, 2022 to Mareh 31, 2021
A, |CASIH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Net profit hefore tax (1609.63) 1.55
Add (Adjustments for:
Depreciation and amortisation expenscs 1.40 0.23
LEmploynient cosl 82.00 -
Finance cost 0.19 0.02
Opcrating profit before working eapital ehanges {26.04) 1.78
Changes in working capital
Adfustments for (inerease) / decrease in operaring assets:
Envenlorics (21.46) {2.99)
Trade receivables {1117 {1418y
Other financial assets (non-current) {0.27) -
Other financial assets (current) (.17 [URRD]
Other current agsets (13.60) (3.00)
Adjustments far increase / (decrease) in operating liabilisies:
‘I'rade payables 416 4.67
Provisions (Non-Cutrent) 018 -
Other financial Tiabilitics (current) 1.04 .66
Provisions (Current) - -
Other Jiabilities (current) (043 .58
Cash generated from operations
Less: | Direct taxes paid (net of refund) (1.77) -
Net cash penerated from operating activities (6lh.52) (11.59)
B. [CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Parchase of praperty, plant and equipment (0.46) {1.46)
Net cash used in investing activities (0.46) {1.46)
C. |CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Proceeds from issue of shares {net) - .90
Progeeds from issue of preference shares (net) - 5.00
Proceeds from issue of Debentures (et} 150,00 -
Proceeds from currenl borrowings (8.40) 2.40
Repayment of Lease liability {0.28) -
Finance chatges paid {0.19) (0.02)
Net cash generated from financing activities 41,13 14.28
Net (decrease) / inerease in cash and cash coubvalents AYBHC 8015 1.23
Cash and cash cquivaients at (he bepinning 1.23 -
Cash and cash equivalents as at the end of the year 81.38 1.23
COMPONENTS OF CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
Cash i hangd 0.03 0.04
With banks
-1n curremt account 1.86 L.1e
Fixed Deposits Iess than 3 months 79.49 -
Total 81.38 1.23

Summary of signiticant sccounting policies

The accompanying notes arc an integral part of the Standalone Financial Statements

Tn terms of our report attached
For Jain Jindal & Co.,
Chartered Accountants
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Maxinigue Solution Private Eimited
Notes Torming part of the financiak statements for the vear ended March 31, 2022
(Al amounts in INR Millions, unless otherwise stated)

2.F

2.2

NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STAT

Corpurate information
Maxinigue Solution Private Limited {"Company®) was incomporated as a |
2020. The Campany's registered office is situated in Gurugram, Haryana
and skin care products.

ivite limited company in [ndia under the Companies Act, 2013 as on November 12,
he Company is engaged into seliing & distribution and trading of beauty, health care

BASIS OF ACCOUNTING AND PREPARATION OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Statemient of Compliance

The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with Indian Aceounting Standards {Ind AS) notified under Seetion 133 ol the Companies Act, 2013 (
the “Act”) read with Rule 3 & 4A of Companies {Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 205 (as amended from time to Bme) and presentation requirenients of
Division Il of Schedvie 11T ta the Companies Act, 2013,

The financial stalements are presented in Indian Rupee CINR®), which is the funetional currency of the Company.

Basis of preparation and presentation
The financial statements have been preparcd in accordance with Tndian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) notificd under Section 133 read with Rufe 4A of
Companies (Indian Accounting Standardsy Roles, 2015 and the relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 2013,

The financial statements for the period ended March 31, 2022 are the first linancial statements of the Company prepared under Ind AS. Accordingly, the
Company has foltowed the provisions of Ind AS 101, “First Time Adoption of Indian Accounting Standuads”, in preparing its opening Ind AS Balance Sheet as
of the dale of transition, i.c. November 12, 2020, Certain of the Company's Ind AS accounting policies used in the opening balance sheel differed from it
Indian GAAP policies applied as al November 12, 2020, and accordingly adjustments were made to restate the apening balances as per Ind AS. As the resulting
adjustments arose from events and transactions before the dale of transition o Tnd AS, hence as reguired by Ind AS 101, such adjusiments were recognised
direetly through retained earnings as at Novenmber 12, 2020,

Refer note B40 for the effect of transition to Ind AS on the reported financial position, financial perfermance and cash flows o the Company

Historical cost canvention

The financial statements lave been prepared on a historical cosl canvention an acerual basis, exeept for cetain assets amud Habilities that are measured at fair
vatues at the end of each reporting period, as explained in the accounting policies below. Historical cost is peneraliy based on (he fair value of the consideration
given in exchange for goods and services,.

Significant accounting judgments, estimates and assumptions

The preparation of financial staiements in conformity with lid AS requires masagement to make judgments, estimates and assumplions (hat affect the
application of sceounting policies and the reported amounts of assets, labifities, income and expenses and the accompanying disclosures. Uncertainty about the
assumplions and estimales coufd result in outcomes tal require in material adjusunent la the carrying value of assets or liabilities affected in future periads.

Estimates and underlying assumplions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting estimates are recognised in the period in which the cstimates
are revised and in any fulire periods affected,

Current and non-curvent classification
The Company presemts asscts and liabilities in the balance sheet based an carrent / non-current classification.

Anassel is classified as current when it satisfies any of the following crileria:

- itis expected 1o be realized in, or is intended for sale or consumption in, the Company’s normal operating cycle.

-iLis held primarily for the purpose of being traded,

- it is expueted 1o be realized within 12 months after the reporting date; or

- itis cash or cash equivafent unless it is restricted from being exchanged or used Lo settle a liability for at laast 12 months after the reporting date,

A liability is classified as cursent when il satisfics any of the following eriteria:

= it is expected 1o be settled in the Company’s normat operating eyele:

- it 38 held primarily for the purpose of being traded;

- tis due Lo be settled within £2 months afier the reporting date; or

- the Company does nat have an unconditional right to defer seitlement of the liabitity for 2l least 12 months after the reporting date. Terms ol a liabiliy thal
could, at the option of the counterparty, result in its seidement by the issue of equity instruments do not affeet its classification,

Current assetsfiabilitics include current portion of non-current fnancial assels/liabilities respectively. Al other assets/ Habilities are classified as non-current.
Deferred 1ax assets and liabilities are classificd as non-current assets and Habilities.

Operating cycle

Based on the naware of the operations and the time between the acquisition of assets for proce
Company has ascertained its operating cyele as twelve months for the purpose of current non-current classification of asseis and liabilities

ing and their realization i cash or cash cquivalents, the

i.,,ﬂ.é;;f.f ',\/ N
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Maxinigue Solution Private Limited
Nofes forming part of the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2022
(Al amounts in INR Millions, unless otherwise stated}
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The principal acecunting policies are set out below-

Revenue recognition

1. Revenue from contract with customers

i. Sale of producis:

Revenue is recognised upon wansfer of control of promised products to customer in an amount that reflects the consideration which the company expecls 1o
receve in exchange for products. Revenue from the sale of products is recogitised when products are delivered 1o customer. Revenue is measured based on the
transaction price, which is the consideration, adjusted for volume discounts, rebates, scheme allowances, price concessions, incentives. and relurns, if any, as
specified in the contracts with 1he customers.

Revenue excludes taxes collected (rom customers on behalf of the governmenl. Aceruals for discoumts/incentives and retumns are estimated (using the most
likely method} based on accumulated experience and underfying schemes and agreements with customers. Due to the shurt nature of credit period given to
custorers, there is no financing component in the contracl,

ii. Conlract balances

Trade receivables

A receivable represents the Company’s right Lo an amount of cons
comsideration is duc).

Advance from customer

Advance from costomer is the obligation 10 transfer goods ar
Advance from customer is recognised as revenue when the Company performs under he contract.

ration that is unconditional {i.c.. only the passage of time is required helore paymenl ol the

services (o a enstomer for which the Company has received consideration from the customer.

1. Interest

Interest income and expenses are reported on an acerual basis using the effeetive interest method. Interest income rom a financial asset iy recognised wlien it is
probable thal the economic henefits will fiow 1o 1he Company and the amount of income can be measured reliably. Interest income is acerued on 2 Gme bas 5,
by reference 1o the principie outstanding and at the effeetive inlerest rale applicable, which is the rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash receipty
through the expected Hfe of (he financial assel o that asseC’s ney carrying amount on nitial reecognition.

Property, plant and equipment ('PPEY)

Property, plant and eguipment are stated al cost, less accumulated depreciation and impairment, i€ any. Costs direetly atiributable to acquisition are capitalized
until the property, plant and equipment are ready for use, as intended by management. Other incidental expenditsre attributable to bringing the fixed assels to
their working condition for intended use are capilalived. Subsequent expendite relating to fixed assets is capitalised only if such expenditure vesults in an
increase in the future benefits from such asset beyond its previously assessed standard of performance. The Company depreciates property, plant and cquipment
over their estimated uselal lives using the straight-tine method.

Depreciation is recognised so as to write off the cost fess their residual values over their usefigl fives, using the straight-line method. The estimated useful lives,

residual values and depreciation method are reviewed al the end of cach reporting period, with the effect of any changes in estimate accounted Tor on a
prospective bagis,

The management belicves that these estimated useful lives are realistic and refleet fair approximation of the period over which the assels are tikely o be used.

The estimated useful life considercd for 1he assels are as uadcr.

Category of assets Number of years
Plant and maclinery 15
Office cquipments 5
IT Eguipmients 3
Furniture and fixtures 10

Financial instrunents
A financial instrument is any contract (hat gives rise Lo a financial assel o one entity and a financial liability or equity instrument of another entity.

Initial recognitinn

Financial assets and financial liabilities are recognised when an entily becomes a party to the contractual provisions of the instrments.

Al} financial assets and liabilities are recognized at fair value on initial recognition. exeapt for trade receivables which are initially measured at transaction price.
Transaction costs that are dircetly attributable 10 the acquisition or igsue of financial asscts and financial labilitios, that are not a1 Fair value through profit or
loss, are added to the fair value on initial recognition. Regular way purchase and sale of financial assels are accounted for al trade date.

Subsequent measurement

Nen-derivaiive financial instraments

Financial assets earried at amortised cost

A financial assel is subsequently measured at amortised cost i it is held within a business model whose objective is o bold the assel in ovder to colleet
contractual cash flows and the eontraciual wims of the financial asset give rise on specified dates 1o casly flows that are sofely payments of principal and interest
on the principal amount oulsianding.
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Notes forming part of the financial statcinents for the vear ended March 31, 2022
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Financial assets af fairv value through other comprehensive income

A financial asset is subsequently measwred at fair vaiue throuph other comprehensive income it it is held within a business mode! whose objective is achieved
by both collecting contaetsal cash flows and selliog financial assets and the contractual terms of the finaneial assel give rise on specified dates to cash flows
thatt are selely payments of principai and interest on the principal amount oulstanding. The Company has made an irrevocable election for iis investments which
arc classified as equity instruments Lo present the subsequent changes in fair value in other comprehensive income based on its business model. Further, in cases
where the Company has made an irrevocable election based on its business model, for its investinents which are classified as cquity instruments, the subsequent
changes in fais vatue are recomized in other comprehensive income,

Financial assets at fair vatue through profit or loss
A financiat asset which is nol elassified in any of the above categories are subsequently fair vaiued through profit or foss.

Finaneial liabilities

Financial tiabilitics are subsequentty carricd at amortized cost using the effeetive interest method, except for contingent consideration recognized in a business
cambination whicl is subsequently measured at fair value through profit and loss. For trade and other payables maturing within one year from the balance sheet
date. the carrying amounts approximate {zir value due o the short maturity of these instruments,

Financial Lisbilities which are in convertible in cqutity and which has been issue at very low nominal cougan rale are not adjusted in Debt component usless {or
materiality in term of amount,

Derecognition of financial instruments

The Company derecognizes a financial assel when the contractual rights Lo the cash flows from the financial asset expire or it wansfers the Tinancial asset and
the ransfer qualifies for derceognition under Tnd AS 109, A Financial liability (or a part of 4 financial fiability) is derecognized from the Company's balance
sheet when the obligation specified in the contraet is discharged ar cancelled or expires.

Fair value of financial instrements

In determining the fair value of its financial instrurents, the Company uses a variely ol methods and assumptions that arc based on market conditions and risks
existing al each reporting date. The methods wsed to delermine fair valie inchude discounted cash How analysis, available guoted market prices and dealer
quotes. All methads of assessing fair value resul in general approximation of value, and such value may never actuaily be realized.

Frupaivment

Financial assets

Fhe Company recognizes foss allowances using the expected credit loss (ECLY model for the financial assets which are nat fair vitlued Lhrough profit or loss.
Loss allowance for tade receivabies with no significant financing component is measured at an amount cqual io lifetime BCL. For alt other financial assets,
expected eredit losses are measured al an amount equal (o the 12-month ECL, unless there has been a sighificant increase in credit visk fom initial recognition
in which case those are measured at lifetime ECL. The amount of expected eredit tosses {or reversaly that is vequired Lo adjust the loss allowance at ke repotting
date 10 the amount that is required 1o be recognised i secognized as an impairment gair or Togs in profit or loss.

Non-financial assets

Tntangible assets and property, plant and cquipent

liamgibie assets and property, plant and cquipment are evaluated for recoverability whenever events or changes in cireumstances indicate that their canying
anauats niy not be recoverable. For the purpese of impairment testing, the recoverable amount (i.e. the higher of the fair value less cost o sell and the value-in-
use) is determined on an individual asset basis unless the asset does nol generale cash flows that are largely independent of those from other assets. In such
cases, lhe recoverablie amount is determined for the cash generating unit to which the asset belongs.

¥ such assets are considered 1o be impaired, the impairment o be recognized in the statement of profit and loss is measured by the amount by which the
carrying value of the ass
been a change in the estimates used (o detormine the recoverable amount. The carrying amount of the asset is increased 1o its revised recoverable amount,
provided that this amount daes not exceed the carrying amount that wouig lave been determined (et ol any accumulated amortization or depreeiation) kad no
impainment loss been recognized lor the asset in Privr years.

15 exeeeds the estimated recoverable amount of the asset. An impairment loss is reversed in the statenent of profit and loss if' there has

Provisions

A provision is recognized when the Company has a present obligation (fegal / constructive) as a resul( of past events apd il is probable that an outflow of
resources will be required to seule the obligation, in respect of wiiich  reliabie estimate can be made.

The amount recognised as a provision is the best estimate of the consideration required to scitle the present obligation at the end of the reporting period, taking
inta acconnt the risks and uncertainties surrounding the obligation, When a provision is measured using the cash Nows estimated 1 seitle the present obligation,
its carrying amount is the present value of those cash fows (when the cffect of the time value of money is material).

Forcign currency {ransactions and (ranskations

Foreign currency transactions are recorded at rates of exchange prevailing on the dale of transaction. Monelary assets and fiabilities denominated in foreign
currencics as al the balance sheet date are translated at the rate of exchange prevailing at the year-end. Non-monetary items carried at Tair value 1hat are
denominated in foreign currencics are retranslated at the rates prevailing at the date when the fair value was determined. Non-monetary items that are measured
in terns of historical cost in a forcign curreney are not retranslated,

Transaction gains or Josses realized upon settlement of forcign currency wansactions we inchuded in determining net profit for the peried in which the
transaction is settled. Revenue, expense and cash-flow items denominated in foreign currencies are anslated into the relevant funetional currencies using the
exchange rale in effect on the date of the transaction.

Earnings per share
Basic carnings per share is compuied by dividing (he net profit attributable w the equity holders of the Company by the weighted average number of equity
shares autstanding during the period

Diluted earnings per share is computed by dividing the net profit atiributable 10 the equity holders of the Company by the weighted average number of equity
shares considered for deviving basic eamings per equity share and also the weighted average number of equity shares that could have been issued upon
cotversion of all dilutive patemial equity shares. The dilutive potential equily shares are adjusted Tor the proceeds receivable had the equity shares heen actually
issued at fair vatue (i.c. the average market value of the outstanding cquity shares). Dilutive polential equity shares are deemed converted as of the beginning of
the &gr;n‘?;fuml:is issued at a later date. Dilutive polential equity shares are determined independently for cach period presented.
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Notes forming part of the financial statements for the yvear ended March 31, 2022
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Taxation

Incame tax expense recognised in Standalone Statement of Profit and Loss comprised the sum of deferred tax and current tax excepl the ones recognised in
other comprehensive income or dircotly in equity.

Current Tax

Current income tax for caveent and prior periods is recognized al the amount expeeted 10 be paid 1 or reeovered from Use ax authoritics, using the Lax rales
tx laws that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the balance sheet date. Deferred income tax assets and fabilities are recognized for alt emporary
differences arising between the tax bases of assets and linbitities and teir carrying amounts i the Gnancial stalements. Deferred tax assels are reviewed al cach
reporting date and are reduced to the extent thal it is no Jonger probable that the related tax benefit will be realized.

and

Deferred tax

Deferred income tax asscts and liahitities are measured using (ax rates and tax kows that have been enacted or substantively enacled by the balance sheet date
and are expected to apply 1o taxable income in the years in which those tempor
tax vates on deferred income tax assets and Liabitities is recognized as income or expense in the period that includes the enaciment or the substantive enactment
date. A deferred income Lax asset Js recognized to the extent that it is probable thal fature taxable profit will be avaitable against which the deductible wemporacy
differences and 1ax Josses ean be wilized. Deferred income Laxes are not provided on the andistributed carnings of subsidiaries and branches where it is
expected that the carnings of the subsidiary or branch will not be distiibuted in the loreseeable fulure. The Company offsets current (ax assels and current tax
liabilities, where il has a legally enforceable right 1o set off the recognized amounts and where it intends eitiier 1o selthe on a net basis, or 1o tealize the asset and
settle the Habitity simuftancousty.

y dilferences are expected 1o be recovered or settted. The effect of changes in

Employee benefits
Employee benefits include wages and salaries, provident fund, employee stale insurance scheme, graluity fund and compensated absences.

Defined Contribution Pluns
Contributions to defined contribution plans are recognised as an expense when employees have rendered serviee entitling them to the contributions.

Defined Benefit Plans

For defined benefit retirement plans, the cost of providing benelits is determined using the projected unit credit method, with aciuarial valuations buing carcied
out af the end of each annual reporting peried. Re-measurement, comprising actearial gains and losses, the effect of the changes 1o the asset ceiling (if
applicable) and the yetum on plan asscts (excluding net interest), is reflected immediately in the Batance Sheel with a charge or credit recognised in other
comprehensive income in the period in which they occur. The resmeasurements of the net defined benefit Lability are recognised divectly in the other
comprehensive income in the peried in which they arise. Pasl service cost is recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss in the period of & plan smendment.
Nel interest is eafeulated by applying the discount rate at the beginning of the period 1o the net defined benetit lahility or asser. Detined benelit costs are
categorised as foflows:

a. service cost {including current service cost, past service cost, as well as gaing and losses on curtailments and settlements);

b. net interest expense or income; and

€. re-Meastreineiil

The retirement henefit abligation recognised in the balance sheet vepresents the actual deficit ar surphus in the Company’s defined benefit plans. Any surplus
resulting fiom this calenlaton is fimited to the present value of any cconomic bencfils avaifable in the form of refunds from the plans or reductions in fulure
contrilutions to the plans,

The company is provides the following as defined henefits plan as -

Gratuity

The Company pravides for gratuity, « defined benefit retirement plan (*the Gratuity Plan'y covering eligible employees. The Gratuity Plan provides a lump-sum
payment lo vested employees at retirement, death, incapacitation or termination of employment, of an amount based on the respeelive employed's salary and the
enwre of employment with the Company.

Lizhilitics with regard 1o the Grawity Plan are determined by actuarial valzation, performed by an independent aciuary, at each balance sheet date using the
projected unit credit method, The Company resogrizes the net obligation of a defined benefit plan in its halance sheet as an assel or liability. Gains and fosses
through re-measurements of the net defined benefit liability#asset) are recognized in olher comprehensive income. The actual relurn of the portfolio of plan
assets, in exceess of the vields computed by applying the discount rale used 1o measure the defined benefit obligation is recognized oller comprehensive income.
Fhe effect of any plan amendments are recognized i net profits in the statement of Profit and Loss.

Short tern employee benefils

Short-term employee berefit obligations are measured on an undiscounted basis and ase expensed as the selaled service is provided. A liability is recognised for
the amount expected to be paid c.g., under Payable (© employee, il the Company has a present legal or constructive obligation o pay this amount as a result of
past service provided by the employee, and the amount of obligation can be estimated reliably.

Provident fund

Lligible employces of the Company receive benetits from a provident fund, which is a defined benetit pfan. Both (he cligible eoployee and the Company make
manthly cantributions to the provident fund plan equal (o 1 specified pereentage of the covered emplayed's salary. The Company's contribution is recognized ns
an expense in the staiement of profit and loss during the period in which the employee renders (he related services.

Compensated absences

The Company kas a policy on compensated absences which are both accumulating and non-a umulating in natiere, The expected cost of accumulating
compensated absences is determined by actuarial valuation performed by an independent acluary st each batance sheet date using projected unit eredit method
on the additional amount expected 10 be paidfavailed as a resudt of the wwsed entitlement that has aceumlated at the balance sheel date. Expense on nan-
accunsulating compensated absences is recognized in the period in which the absences oceur.

Employee share based pryments
The Company recognizes compensalion expense relating to share-based payments in net prolit using fais-vaiue in accordance with Tnd AS 102, Shave-Based

[1]
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Notes forming part of the financial statements Tor (he year ended March 31, 2022

(All amounts in INR Millions, unless otherwise stated)

2.13 Inventories

Inventories are vafued at the lower of cost and estimated net realizable value {net of allowances) alier providing for obsolescence and other losses. where
considered necessary, The cost of tnventories is based on the first-in first-out formula, and ineludes expenditure incurred in acquiving the inventories, production
or conversion costs and siher costs incurred in bringing them to their present location and condition. The cost comprises cost of purchasc, cost of conversion
and other costs ineluding appropriate production overheads in the case of finished goods and work in progress, ineurred in bringing such inventories o their
present location and condition. Trade discounts or rebates are deducted in determining the costs of purchase. Net realisable value represents the estimated
selling, price for inventories less all estimated costs of completion aned costs necessary w make the sade.

2,14 Cash Flow Statement
Cash flows are reported using the indivect methad, wherely profit for the period is adjusted for the cffeets of ransactions of a non-cash nature, any deferrats or
accruals of past or fulure operating cash receipis or payments and item of income or expenses associated with investing or Ninancing cash MNows, The cash tlows
from operaling, investing and financing activities of the Company are segregaled,

215 Other income
Other income is comprised primarily of inlerest income, exchange painfloss on (ranslation of other assets and Habilities. Iterest income is recognized using the
elfective intercst methed,

2.16 Leas
The Company assesses ul conlract inception whether a contract is, or contains, a lease. That is, if the contract conveys the vight Lo control the use of an identified
assel for a period of time in exchange for consideralion.

Campany as a lessee:
The Company applics
recognises lease liabitities w0 make lease payments and right-ofiuse assels representing the right te use the underlying assels.

Lsingle recognition and measwrenent approach for all leases, excepl lor shortierm leases and leases of low-value assets. The Compuny

L Right-of-use asscts (ROU asset)

Fhe Company recognises right-of-use assels at the commencement date of the lease (i.c., the date the underlying asset is available for use), Righi-of-use assets
are meagsured at cost, less any accumulated depreciation and impairment losses, and adjusted for any remeasurement of tease liabilities.

The cost of right-of-use assets inciudes the amount of lease Habilities recognised, initial divect costs incurred, and lease payments made al or before the
commencement date less any lease incenfives received,

Right-of-use assets are depreciated on a straight-line basis over the shorter of the lease 1erm and the estimated useful lives of the assels, us Tollows:

Right of use for Propertics 2 1 6 years

If ownership of (he leased asset transfers 1o the Company at the end of the kase term or the cost reflects the exercise of a purchase option, depreciation s
caleulated using the estimated useful life of the asset.

The right-of-use assets are also subject (o impairment. Reler (o the accounting policies in section (&) Impairment of non-financial assets.

if. Leasc liabilities;

AL the commencement dite of the lease, the Company secognises lease liabilitics measured at the present value of lease payments te be made over the lease
terin. The lease payments include fixed payments ({including in-substance fixed pmancnts} less any lease incentives receivable, variable lease paymenis that
depend on an index or a rate, and amounts expected o be paid under residual value guarantees. The lease payments also include the exercise price of a purchase
oplion reasonably cerlain to be exereised by the Company and payinents of penatties for terminating the lease, if the lease term reflects the Company exercising
the option 1o lermimale. Variable fease payments that do not depend on an index or a e are recognised as expenses (unless they are incuzred 10 produce
invenleries) in the period i which the event or condition that triggess the payment oceurs.

lr calenlating the present value of lease payments, the Company uses its incremeniat borrowing rate al the lease commesicement date because the inferest rate
implicit in the lease is not readily determinable, Afler the eammencement date, the amound of lease lizbilities is increased (0 refleet (he accretion of interest and
reduced for the kease payments made. In addition, the carrying amowt of lease Habilitics is remcaswred if there is a modification, a change in the lease wenn, a
change in the lease payments (c.g., changes to fature paynients vesulting froms a change in an index or rate used to determine such lease payments) or a change
ins the assessment of an option to purchase the uanderlying assct.

ifi, Short term feases and leases of low value assets: The Company applies the short-term lease recognition exemption 10 ils short-lerm leases of property
the., those leases that have a Jense tlerm of 12 months or less Trom the commencement dale and do not contain a putchase option), 1t also applics the lease of’
low-value assets recognition exemption to feases where the underlying asset is considered 1o be low value.

Lease payments on short-term leases and leases of low-value agscts are recognised us expense on a steaight-line basis over the lease term.

2.17 Cash and cash equivalents
Cash comprises cash on hand and balances with barks. Cash equivalents are short-term balances {with an original maturity of three months or less from the date
of acquisition), highly liquid investments that are readify convertible into known amounls of cash and which are subject to insignificant risk of changes in value.

For the purpose of the statement of cash flows, cash and cash equivalenls consist of cash and shori-lerm balances, as defined above. The cash flow statement is
prepared using indivect methad.

218 Contingent Linhititics
A contingent liabitiy is a possible ebligation (hat arises from past events whose existence will be confirmed by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more
uncertain future events beyend the control of the Company or a present obligation that is nol recognised because il is not probable thas an owlflow of resonrces
will be required 1o setle the obligation. A contingent liability also arises in extremely rare cases where there is a liability that cannot be recognised because it
cannot be measured reliably. The Company docs not recognise a contingent liability but discloses its existence in the financial staternents

Lounding off amounts
TN . ~ . - - 3 .
TAJL g mgs?i\( sclosed in the financial statements and notes have been rounded off 1o the nearest lacs a3 per the requirements of Schedule TH of (he Act unless
- o
" olherwise §1;

\Q’}

=




Maxinique Solutions Private Limiced
Notes forming part of the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2022
(Al amonnts in INR Millions, wnless otherwise siated)

B1. Property, plant and equipment

Furniture & Office I'T Eguipments Plant and TFotal

Fixtures Equipment machinery
GROSS BLOCK
As al November 12, 2020 * .42 0.25 0.44 0.1 1,22
Additions 0.05 0.04 0.14 - 0.23
Deductions ) - - - - -
As at March 31, 2421 .47 .29 0.58 0.4 1.46
Additions - .02 0.43 - 0.46
Deductions - - - - -
As at March 31, 2022 4.47 .32 1.01 0.1 1.9
ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION
As at November 12, 2020 - - - - -
Additions 0.05 0.05 0.10 0.0% 0.21
Deductions - - - - "
As af March 31, 2021 0.05 (.05 010 0.01 6.2
Additions 0.12 0.13 0.506 0.03 0.84
Deductions - - - -
As at March 31, 2022 0.16 0.18 0.66 .04 1.05
NET BLOCK
As al November £2, 2020 (.42 0.25 0.44 .11 £.22
As at Mareh 31, 2021 0.42 0.24 0.47 0.10 [.24
As at March 31, 2022 0.31 0.14 | .35 0.07 0.86
B2. Right of use assets

Building Total
GROSS BLOCK
As at November 12, 2029 - -
Additions - -
Deductions - -
As at March 31, 2021 - -
Additions 10,04 10.94
Deductions - -
As at March 31, 2022 10.94 10.94
DEPRECIATION
As at Aprit 01, 2020 - -
Additions - -
Deductions - -
As at March 31, 2021 - .
Additions 0.56 0.56
Deductions - -
As af March 31, 2622 0.56 0.56
NET BLOCK
As at November 12, 2028 - “
As at Marvch 31, 2021 - -
As at March 31, 2022 10.37 10.37

* Ind AS 101 permits a first-time adopter (0 clect to continue with the carrying value for ali of its property, plant and
equipment as recagnised in the financial stalements as at the date of lransition Lo Ind AS, measured as per the Previous
GAAP and use that as its deemed cost as at the daic of transitian aller making necessary adiusunents for de-commissioning
liabilities. This exemplion can also be used for inlangible assets covered by Ind AS 3% Intangible Assets and investment
property covered by Ind AS 40 Investment Property. Accordingly, the Company has clected to measwre ali of its property,
plant and equipment and intangible assets at their Previous GAAP carrying value.

GURI:
o,




Mavinique Selutions Private Limited
Nutes forming part of the financial statements for the vear ended March 31,2022
(AL amoeents i INR Millions, unless othersive sterted)

B3 Beforyed tax asset/ (liabikities)

Movement in deferved tay asset/liabifiey Opening Recogaised in Recognised in - Closing hakance
balance other statement of
comprehensive profit and loss
income
For the year ereded Marveh 33, 2022
Particulars
Assets
Amortisation on right of use assets - - (n.01) (0.01)
Depreciation on lixed asses 01 - 0.05 .06
Tatal 4.41 - o4 04.08
Eur the period ended March 31, 2021
Pairticulars
Assets
Depreciation on fixed asselts - - Q.01 .01
Total - - 0.01 0.01
For the period ended Noyventber 12,3024
Particulars
Assets
Depreciation on fixed assets - - - -
Toeal - - - -
As on As on
Mareh 31, 2022 Mavch 31, 2021
Effective Tax Reeonciliation
ProfittLoss) as per Statement of Profil and loss {109.63) 1.55
Applicable tax rase 25.17% 26.00%
Tax an ahove (27.59) 03.40
Adjustinents:
Permanent differences 20.64 .03
DTA net recogaised on provision for gratuily 0.07 -
Income tax expense short provided - (.00
DTA nat recognised on losses G6.84 -
Adjusted 1ax expense {0.04) 4.42
Tax us per profit and loss
Current tax - 0.43
Belerred tax {304 {0,011
Total .04 R (L34
A ult As on As on

Mareh 3, 2022 Marcle 31, 2026 November 12, 2020

B4 Non-current tax assets

Noo-current tax asscls 1.34 - 046
8.34 - 0.46
AS on As or As on

March 31,2022 Marel 34, 2028 November 12, 2020

B5 Other financial assets
Unsceured, considered gomd
Seeurily depasit 0.27 - -
6.27 - -

AS an AS 0l AS on
March 31,2022 March 31, 2028 November 12, 2020

B

=y

Inventorics

Traded Goods 24.46 299 1.35
(valued al cost or net realisable value whichever is lower)

24,46 2,99 1.35




Maxinigue Solutions Private Limited
Notes forining part of the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2022
LA camenonis (n INR Millions, usloss otherwise stoeted)

B7 Trade receivables

Considered good - secored

Considered good - unsecured

Trade receivable which have significant increase in eredit risk
Trade receivable - eredit impaired

Tmpairment allowance (allowanee Tor bad and doubtful debt)
Less: Trade receivable which have significant increase fn eredit risk

+ Trade receivable - eredit impaired

As on
March 31, 2022

As oRn
March 34, 2021

Ason

November 12, 2020

25.38 14.18 437
2535 A 4.37
25.35 [ERE 437

No tiade or other receivabie are due from dircetors or other officers of the company cilhier severally o jointly with any other person. NMor aay trade or
ather receivable are due Irom fiems or private companies respectively in which any director is & partner. a director or 4 mensher,

Trade reecivables are non-interest bearing and are generally o terms of 30 (e 60 days.

Trade receivables sgring schedule as at March 31, 2022

poacl

Particulary Outstanding for following perieds from duc daie of payment
Less tlean 6] 6 months to I year-2 2year - 3 year More than 3 Total
neaiths 1 year year YEArs
Undisputed 1eade recievables - cnnsidered 25.35 - - - - 25.35
Y
Undispuled trade recievables - which have - - - - - -
significant increase in credit rigk
Undisputed  trade  recievables - credit - - - - - -
impiired
Disputed trade recievables - considered pood - - - - - -
Bisputed trade recievables - which  have - - - - - -
stnifleant fncrease in credil visk
Disputed trade recicvables - eredit impaired - - - - - -
Trade receivables ageing seltedule as at March 31, 2021
Particulars Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment
Less than 6 6 monihs te Fyeara2 2 year - 3 vear; More than 3 Total
navnths Evear year YCRI'S
Undisputed teade recievables - considered 14,18 - - - - 1418
pood
Undisputed trade seciovables - which have - - - - - -
significant increase in eredit risk
Undisputed  trade  secievables - credil - - - - - -
impaired
Disputed trade recicvables - considered good - - - - - -
Disputed trade  recievables - which have - - - - - -
signilicant inerease in viedit risk
Disputed wade recievahles - eredit impaired - - - - - -
Trade receivables apeing schedule as ad Noveaiher 12, 2020
Particulars Outstanding for following periods from due date of paviyent
Less than 6} 6 months fo 1year-2 2 year - 3 year More than 3 Total
maonihs: 1 year yedr: years
Undisputed trade vecievables - considered 4.37 - - - - 4.37

Undsspuicd trade recievabies - which have - -
significant increasc in credit risk

Undisputed  trade  recievables - credil - -

impaired

Disputed tade recicvables - considered good - -

Disputed trade recievables - which have - -
sigmificam increase in eredit risk

Bisputed trade recievables - credit impaired - -




Maxinique Sotutions Private Limited
Notes forming part of the financiul statements for the vear ended March 31, 2022
(Al ameayniy in INR Miltions, unless viherwive siated)

B8 Cush and cash equivaients

As on
March 31, 2022

As 6h
March 31, 2021

Asan

November 12, 2020

For the purpose of statement of cash flows, cash and cash equivalents include cash on hand and in bank, Cash and cash equivalents at the end of ihe
reporting period as shown in the statement of cash flows can be reconciled o the related items tn balanee sheet as follows:

Lash in hand

Balances with banks ;

On current accounts

On deposit accounts having origing] matuirity less tan 3 months
Cash and eash equivalents as pur balupee sheet

Cash and cash equivalents as per stlement of cash flows

BY Other financial sssees
Interest weerued
Seeurity deposit

B Other current assets
Batance with gavernment authoritics
Advatice 1o employees
Prepayments

Advances to suppliers
Unseeuied, considered good unless stuted otherwise
Unseeured, considered doubtiut

Less: Provisian for doubtfuf advances

GOLUR

57 ¢

o (.Z:i}f?@;-@;\; g)
_ N,

0.03 .04 -

E8a L1e -
79.49 - -
81.38 1.23 -
§1.38 1.23 -
AS on As un Ason

March 3, 2022

Aarcl 3L, 2020

Neoventher 12, 2020

152 - -
0.43 .l {.08
.95 .11 {08
Axan As on AS on
March 31, 2022 March 36,2024 November £2, 2020
5.90 397 0.06
0.05 .09 0.46
0.15 - 0.01
6.09 1.06 0.83
10.5¢ tod 4.37
10,51 1.94 4.37
10.51 1.94 4.37
16,40 3.0 4,90




Maxiniyue Sulations Privace Limiled
Nates forming pact of the financial statements fir the year ended March 31, 2022
L3 cmounts in INR AKillions, udesy othercise stetorl)

Ason Ason As an As on Ason Axon
March 31, J022 March 31, 2021 March 31, 2021 March 31, 2031 November 12, 2020 November 12, 2020
Nox Mo Naos.
B U1 Share Caplial
a. Authorised shaves
i Equily share capital 5f Rs 1¢ cach
Axat the beginning of the repoerting yoar 100,600 1.06 100,060 1.00 - -
Increasefidecreasey dursg the yem - - - - 16 001 .00
As af the end of the reporting vear 100,600 1.00 100,080 100 $60,000 E00
it Computsorily Comvertible Prefurence shares of Its 10 cach?

As at tie hegiming of the reporting year 0400 n.50 3060 50 - -
Hrerenseddeerease) during the year B - - - 50,000 .50
As at the end of the reporting vear S0500 0.50 0,000 0.50 50,080 .50
Essueil. subscribed and paid up
Eynity share canital of Rs 10 cach
As al the beginning of the reporimg vear 20000 o] wuat 0.9 - -
Add: Issued during the vear - - - - S0.001 090
Add: Conversion during i year 12,262 032 - - - o
As al the end of the reporting vear §02,262 1.02 PN L30 20,000 .80
Compulserily Convertible Preference shaves of Rs 10 each
As i the beginning of the reporting year 12,262 a2 - - - -
Adil: Insued during tie year - - 12,262 AN - -
! “onversion during (b year 112,262) i0.52) - - -
As a1 the end of the reportingt vear - - £2,241 .12 - -
Congpulsarily Converfibie Bebentures of Rs 2145 cach®
As atdhe bagimning of the reportin - - - - - -
Add: Issuedd during tie year 44,930 150 - - - -
Less: Comversion duriag the year - - - - - -
As at the end of the reporting year 69,930 154 - - - -

. Ferms! rights atdached to equity shares
“The Company has anly on

s ol eyiity s having par value of INR 16 per shace,
ard pays divid
of the sharcholder’s in ensning Annaal General Meeting. In the event of fiquidation of the Company. the Tolders of equiy §

distrilnglion of all prefrential amouns, it any. The distrbution witl be in proportian o the sumber of equity shases ekd byt

Lsch hokder of shargs iy entithed 1o one vote per share. The Cumpany deckire

e in i rupees. The dividend propased by the Boaed of Dirccior's, i any, is subject 16 the approvat
wanld be entitted to receive remaiting asseis of the Company, atier
cholders.

e. Termss its mlmhu[ 1o compulsorily convertible preference shares of #e 10 2ach
Preferenee Shares : The Compuny hus only one vlass ulpre shares havhing o pa vabue of R 50 per share.
The Conmpiat dividend b In Ly The divadend proposed by the Beard of Dircetor's, i any, s subject o the approval of the
the tight W receive, i preference toall ather Sharcholders, us mmound cquivident o the agprepste of doclared and tspaid dividends (inchating e Pro
B in proportion w the member of preference shares held by the sharcholders and as per the AQA o LT,

ot

The oklers of CCPS st have
cnadd, iF any. Fhe disdbation will

dechur

el

d. Terms/ eights attached ta compulsarify canvertille delentures of Re 2645 each
Tl Company his issucd 9930 6,01%, ompulsarity Conventible Debentwres (CCDs) having Fee valee of Rs. 3,145 cach o GlohalBees Brands Private Limied. The enor of the CCDs is 3 vears
from the date of alfament Le, Octaber (3, 203t
Lach CCI owrstanding from time (0 ime shafl be emitfed 18 a caupoi i 0,01 % of its face valee which shall acerue and be payable only adler the exit of the erstwhife Promoters from the Company,

Tise CCDs issuad by the Compiny shisl be compusarity eonventiie into cquity shares af the € ampany within 19 years and T mouths from the date of allotmem of steh CCDs o, at the oplion of
e invesior at any gime hek
The CCDs shall be com Lmd i suel aumber of couity shares as reprasent the Fixed Conversion Entitloment, Fixed Conversion Latitiement means 34,965 eytity shue
conversion o shall be 2

such date,

ancl aecordingly g

As oh Ason Asan Ason As on Ason
Muarch 31, 2022 March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021 Marchi 3), 2021 November £2,2020  November 12, 2020
Na. of Shares % holdisy No. ol Shares 5 hofding Mo, of Shares %o holding
. Shures held by holding conpany
Globaibees Brands Private {imited
Lejttity Share 35371 34.59% - 000 - 0.00%,
Compulsarily Cenvertible Debentures 69,930 100005 - o001, - 0%
Asan Ason Asan Ason Ason Asan
Mareh 31, 2022 March 31,2022 March 31, 2021 March 3§, 2021 November 12,2020 Novewsber 12, 2020
No. of Shares % holding No, of Shares %5 holduy No. of Shares e holding

1. Details of eguity shavechulding more than % shares in the COmPARY

Additya Shurma 12.207 218050 28,528 28.36% R.36%
Ay 22,207 21800 25,528 28.30%0 28.36%
Tayesh Hans 22,297 2E80% 25,528 28.30%, 28.36%
Globaltbees Brands Privawe Linited 15,371 34.59% - 0L.00%, - 0.00%,

As pervoeonds of the Company, including its register of sharcholdersfmembers and other declariions received from sharcholders regarding beactivial interest, ihe abeve sharcholding 1epresents hoth
tegat and beneticial ewnerships of sharcs.




Mavinigue Solutions Private Limited

Notes farmning parL of the financisl statements far (he yeur ended Mareh 31, 2022

EAH anmounts in INR Millions, unfosy otherwive stteed)

g Details of Compulsorily Convertible #reference shares holdisg mose than 5% shares in he company

Tarnn Bajsj FIUE
Seema Bajaj
Dbiany Das

Ekia Das

Sonika Prabhakar
Manny Knmar
Yaogita Rani
Ritwmbra Das

i

AS per records of e Company, ncluding its register of sharchoklersfenbers and athier declarations receiv
legal and beneticinl owneeships of stiaes

Cilabaibees Brands Private Limited

Asper records of the Company, incliding it regivter of stusreboldersimembers asd other de
fegal andt beneticiat owncrships of shares,

Globalbees Hramds Priv,
Adityz Sharma

edaynir

Jayesh [Taos

Divij Bugaj
Vibhor Bajaj
‘Tanin Bajaj HLE
Seenw Bajag
i D
Ta s
Semikar Prihh
Manaj Kuma
Yogita Rant
Ritamben Das

k. The Company has nat iss

B2 Other equity

Seeuritics premium
Opening balance

Add : Bssue of Preference Stures of Rs 1 Bach

Closing brlanee

Equity cantrilsution from parent

Opening balnee
Add : Acored during the year
Closing halance

Surplusf(eficit as per statement of profit and loss

Opening balance
Adk: ProfigLoss) for the youw

Tolal comprebensive income for the perfog

Balance as at year cnd

‘ate Laneiteel

. Detaits 6T Complsorily Convertilide Delientares holding moye than

- Details of equity skares held &y promoters in the company at March 34

Details of preference shares held by promaters in the commzny al March AF

)

March 31, 222

wed from sharcholders regarding beneficid

Ason As ol Asn As on As on Ason
March 31,2022 March 31, 2021 Maveh 31, 2028 November £2,2020  Noventber 12, 2020
Ng, of Shares 4, liolding Mo of Shares " holdmg No.of Shares B hodding
- 0.04% 24352 20.00% - [
- 0.00% .533 12.50% - i
- 0.00% 1.22a 10.00% - [
B0n°s 924 7.50% - )
- H.00% 1,021 - i
- O.00%, 14126 - [
- 0% Lo - (511
- 00, 1.02¢ - [
- 0.00% .02 - 1223
- 0.00% [Kix3 - L

interust. the shove sharehoklisg, reproseuts halk

As on Ason A5 on Ason Asan A% o

March 31, 2022 March M, 2022 March 31, 2021 March 31, 2021 Navember 12, 2020 Navembher 12, 2020

No_of Shares Y holding Mo, ol Shares "o bolding No. ol Shavey *a halding,
5% in the company

U030 108.00% - f.00% - 2.00%

Alioms received from sharchalders regarding beneficial imarest, the above shareholding represents both

ned any bonus shares during e current yem antt mnmediately preceding current yedr,

Ason Asan %o ol clunge doring
Mareh 31, 2022 Mareh 3, 2021 the year
] ol sl Na. ol S ol Lol Y Clianpe
shares Shares shires
AR | 34.59% - e A9
22007 21 &0, 25528 2R.36% -6.56%
12,297 21.808%% 25,528 28.36% G
22,297 LR 25528 28.36%
Ason % of change during
Mureh 31, 2021 the yoay
o tatu Nooaf i of totaf o Change
shares Shaves sy
- 0.0 2,452 20.00% REURHIE
- 0.00% 1533 12.50% -12.50%
- [IX004 1,226 HLDOG 1L
- 0.04% i) 7.50% -71.50%
- R0 Ei2N Lzt d ¢
- FULH [REM)
- LIt i 021
- 0.00% vl
- 00, 1024
n.ama 1o2i
As on As on Ason

March 31, 2022

Mareh 31, 2021 November 12, 2020

LR - -
- 488 -
484 4.88 -
82,00 -
£2.00 - -
113 - -
{18Y.69) 113 -
(108,57} 113 -
(21.69) .00 -

63584

fixd




Maxinique Solutions Private Limited
Nates forming part of the financial stutements for the vear ended Mareh 31, 2022
AN aounts in INR Millions, unless othervise steted)

As on
March 31, 2022

As on
March 31, 2021

Ason
Neovember 12, 2024

BE3 Lease liability

Lease Liability 9.30
9.30
Refer disclosure in note no. B30
As on

March 31, 2022

As on
March 31, 2021

Asumn
Nevember 12, 2020

B14 Provision
Non-Current
Provision for gratuity 0.29 - -
0.29 - _
As on Ason Ason
March 31,2022 March 31, 2021 November §2, 2020
B15 Borrowings
Current borrawings
Unsecured loans
from direerors . 8.40 340
- .40 B4
Unseeured loan from directors are interest free Joans. The foan is repayabie on demand,
As on As on As on
Murch 31,2022 March 31,2021 Nevember 12, 2020
B16 Trade payades
Trade payables
Outstanding dues to wiicro and small crlerprises {Reler note no. B35) - - -
Outstanding dues to creditors other than micro and small enlerprises 18.83 4.67 181
15.583 4.67 £.81
Trade payabie ageing as ad March 31, 2022
Owutstanding for following period from due date of payment
Less than 1 vear 1-2 years 2-3 years More than 3 TFotat
years
(i) MSME - - - - -
{ii) Others 18.83 - - - i8.81
(iii) Disputed- MSME - - - - -
{iv) Disputed- Others - - - - -
Trade pavable ageing as at Mayeh 31, 2021
QOuistanding for folowing period from due date of payment
Less than | year 1-2 years 2-3 years More than 3 Total
YEATS
4 MEME . . B B .
(i) Onhers 4,67 - - - 4.67
(i) Disputed- MSME - - - - -
{iv) Disputed- Others - - - - -
Trade payable ageing a5 at November 12, 2020
Outstanding for following period from due date of pavinent
Less than [ year 1-2 years 2-3 years Maore than 3 Total
VEArS
(i) MSME - - - - -
{ii) Others 1.81 - - - 1.81
(ii1) Disputed- MSME - - - - -
{iv) Dispuled- Others - - B - -




Maxinigue Solutions Private Limited

Nutes forming part of the financial statements for the vear ended Mareh 31, 2022

[AN amaounis in INR Mitlions, wiless otherwise stated)

BET7 Lease lability

Lease liability
Refer disclosnre in note no. B30

B18 Other financial liabifities
Intergst Payable
Payable ko employees

B19 Other current liahilities

Statutory dues
Advance from customers

B2 Current tax Habilitics (Net)
Current tax Habilitics (Net)

As on
Mareh 31, 2022

As on

As on
March 31, 2021

November £2, 2020

1.03 - -
1.03 - -
Ason As on As on
March 31,2022 March 31,2021 November 12, 2020
0.4 - -
1.70 0.66 -
1.70 0.66 -
AS on AsS an As on
Munrch 31,2022 March 31, 2021 November £2, 2020
0.44 1.55 -
(.7} 0.03 1.27
1.15 1.58 1.27
As on As on As on
March 31, 2022

March 31,2029 November 12, 2020

0.43

0.43

C‘»“"\) .




Maxinique Soletions Private Limited
Notes fornsing part of the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2022
(Al amaunts in INR Mitlions, unjess otherwise stated)

for the year ended  for November 12,
March 31, 2022 2020 1e March 31,

2021

B21 Revenue from operations
Sale of goods 133.10 31.74
133.10 31.74

Disaggregated Revenue Information

Sel out below is the disaggregation of Uhe Company's revenue from contracts with customers by timing of ansfer of goods/ services:

for the year ended  for November 12,
March 31, 2022 2020 to March 31,

2021
Revenue from contracts with costomers
Revenue from sale of goods and services
-Recogurised al a point in time 133.10 374
-Recognised over time - -
133.10 31,74

i Contract Balanves

Tor the year ended  for November 11,
March 31, 2022 2020 to March 31,

2021
Trade receivables [refer nate 37] 25.35 14.18
Contract fiabilities
~Advanee from customers [refer note Bi9] 0.71 0.03
a Trade receivables generally have average credit period of 30 days in respect of sales of poods and services fram the date of demand as per conract,

exeept for cases, where eredit terms are based on specific arrangement with the other parly.

=

Contract assets are initiaily recognised for revenue enrmed on accatnt of contracts where revenue is recognised over the period of time as receipt of
consideration is conditional on successful completion of performance obligations as per contract, Onee the performance obligation is fullitled and
milestones for invoicing are achieved, contract assets are classified to trade receivables. ’

~

Convact labilities include amount received from customers to deliver goods and services.

il Performance Ohlipation

for the year ended  for November 12,
March 31,2022 2020 (o March 31,
2021
Agpregale amount of the transaction price allocated to the performance obligations that arc unsatisfied as 0.71 0.03
of the end of the current year*

*The entily expects 1o satisfy the performacce obligations when {or as) the underlying goods to which sueh performanee obligations relate are
compleled,

iv Assets Recognised from the Costs to obtain or fulfil Contract with Customers

for the year ended  for November 12,
Mareh 31, 2022 2020 to March 31,
2021

Inventorics 24.46 2.99

it
T %

o




Maxinique Solutions Private Limited
Notes forming part of the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2022
(AL anonnts iy INR Millions, wnless otherwvize xterted)

Tor the year ended  for November 12,
March 31, 2022 2020 to March 31,

221
B22 Other income
Interast on
-« Others 0.59 -
Miseclancous income 0.06 0.05
.65 0.45

for the year ended  for November 12,
Mareh 31, 2022 2020 to March 31,

2021

B23 Purchascs of stock in trade
Purchases 7L16G 13.42
7E16 13.42

tor the year ended  for November 2,
March 31, 2622 2020 to Mareh 31,

2021
B24 Changes in inventories of stock in trade
Opening stock 2,99 -
Less: Closing stock 24.46 2.99
(21.46) (2.99)

for the year ended  for November 12,
Mareh 31,2022 2020 fo March 31,

2021

B25 Employee benefits expense
Salaries and benus 08.42 277
Contribution t provident and other funds 0.62 012
Stalf wellare cxpenses 0.45 0.06
99.40 2.95

for the year ended  {or November 12,
March 31,2022 2020 to March 31,

202t
B26 Finance costs
Interest expenses
interest on lease fability .44 -
Interest on stalutory dues 0.01 -
Bank and other charges 0.8 0.62
0.63 0.2

for the year ended  for Navember 12,
March 31, 2022 2020 to March 31,

2021
B27 Depreciation and amortization cxpenses
Depreciation on langible fixed assets 0.84 0.2%
Amartisation on right of use assets 0.56 -
1.40 0.21




Maxinique Solutions Private Limited
Nates forming part of the financial statements for the year ended Mareh 31, 2022
(AN oty in INR Millions, unless otherwive stated)

for the year ended  tor November 12,
March 31, 2022 20620 to March 31,

202§
B28 Other expenses
Rent®
- ot building 0.74 0.18
Legal and professional expenses 4.56 0.09
Travelling and conveyance expenses 0.75 0.08
Repairs and matntenance
- o plant and machinery o017 0.06
Fee and subscription .84 -
Telephone and communication expenses ol 0.61
Printing and stationery .20 0.04
Poslage and couricr expenses 0.01 -
Rates & Laxes 0.03 -
Warehouse ¢osl 0.20 -
Office expensces 0.12 0.08
Power and fuel expenses 078 ol
Recruitment and trainings 0.03 4.04
Business promotion, markeling and cvent expenses 08.79 14,46
Foreign exchange fluctuation Expense 0.0z -
Provision for bad and doubtful debis 0.16 -
Sales commission +.38 -
Shipping charges- ontward ®.40 0.57
Miscellancous expenses 1.52 0.2i
Auditor's remuneration
- Audit fee .35 .00
9216 16.63

*on ghort lerm leases
B29 Earning per sharc (LPS}

The Campany's Barnings per Skare ("EPS™ is determined based on the net profit attributable to the shareholders of the company. Basic earnings per
share is computed using the weighted average number of shares outstanding during the year,

for the year ended  for November 12,
March 31, 2022 2020 to March 31,

2021
Profit/ (loss} attributable to equity holders of the company {109.59) L13
Caleulation of weighted average number of equity shares
Number of share at the beginning of the year 90,000 90,000
Total cquity shares eutstanding al the end of the year 102.262 90,000
Weighted average sumber of equity shares in calewlating basic EPS 95,610 90,0006
Campulsorily convertible preference shares - 12,262
Weighted average number of equity shares in calewlating diluted BPS 4,682 12,262
Compulsorily convertible debentures 49,930 -
Weighted average number of equity shares in caleulating diluted EPS 15,998 -
Weighted average number of shares for basic EPS 95,610 96,040
Weighted average number of shares for diluted EPS 118,260 112,262
Basie earings per share {In Re.) (1,146.25) 12.52
Diluted carnings per share (In Rs. 3 (926.72) 11.62
Nominal value of equity shares (In Rs.) .00 10.60

# The Compulsorily convertible preference shares and Compulsorily convertible debentures are anti-dilutive in nature, hence not considered in
computation of diluted EPS for the period ended March 31, 2022,




Maxinkjue Solurions Privage L

Rited

Nutes forniing pavt of the Guancial statements for the vear ended March 31, 2022

LA corauats in INK Mittis, ke

B30 [eas

1334

¥ Al wive siatedy

ses
Al
e company's significant Lusing

Lessce

angedicnts ale in respect of oporating leases for office building. The srangement goncratly suny,
reisabie by cither pany which amay nnke the assessment of lase leom une
P EReentive o cxercise an extension ofliik, of nol exereise A termhetion optivn

W oae year o tliree year,
ain. Wihike determintiog e lease term, the masagenient considers all Bwts and

he lease antangement has

UXIERMI ¢ Fermination oplion
circumstances that credwe an ceonos

Fmpact of adoption oTEnd AS 114 an Batance Sheel

Tor the period eaded|  for November 13, 2020
Murch 31, 2422 te Mazrch 31, 2021

Opening halance - Lrase - -
Adlitians during the yen [N ) -
Disposals during the yoar - -
Interest Cost acerued ding e year .44 -
Payinents dueing the yea (72} -
E.case Liability lalance us 21 closing date 10.33 -
ot DY REE S gl cinsing date
Classificativa a5 ;
Curreat (X} -
Mon-Current 430 -

Impact of adoption of Ind AS 116 en Prefit & Loss Statenent

for the period cader)
March 2, 022

ot Lease Linhility 0ol -
Deprecition an Riglt-ofuse Axsels, 0.50 -

The weighted wveruge ine

weata] Norrosving tade applied o fease liabifines i 149

The
il

ot of RO aess and lease §

bitities seeoguised in e batance shiear are diselosed i Note B2 and Mote B13 & 337 vespeatively. The onal cusl outlow for the teases i s, t a6/ Ma
L payanent of s, 0,245 Mainsespeer of lort tenn 7 lwy valae Teases)

The undisesunted matarities of lease lshilities including

neerest therenn over the remalning lease

As at As al
Mareh 31, 2021 Navember |2, M2

Nat later e one yen

Later s une yeur wad oot Siter than Hiee yedes
L.ater than tiree years and 1ok later than five years
Laster ihan five years - - -

Fair value

tonl helow, Bs o cemipasison by class af the carmying amtounts and G valite of the <OmpMs Bt instaunents, other tan diose with earying ot that are weasesiable approsimaions of
S vardtees,

The tollawing 1able dewils the can ving ameunt amd fie valugs of financial instiuments:

Aareh 31,2022
Lais value

Partculars anem, Amartsed cost Vot Total eareving v
Financial H

arde reg HI B 2 - RS
Cashoand cash cquivalents - R - HL3R
Ol financiad assels - £21 - 123
Tolal - 107,94 - 107,94 796
Financial inbilities
© liability :
- Long teem - 430 : - 43 - .30
- [RIc - L3 . 103
- FHR3 - I#83 [F R4
- 170 - 170 A |
- .87 - 3D.AT ¢ Jng?

March 31, 2001

Farticulars FATEPL: Amariised cost FYOC) Tatat carrying value Fair valuce

Finaneial assets

Teae recvivabiles - 1448 - ELIY (LA
Cash aned cash conivalens - 123 - 1.23 P2
Other Bnanciul assers - ol - Gl &t
Fotal - §5.52 - 1551 ¢ 13,52
Finangi
Berrowings : :

- Short e - &an - S0 241
Trade poyable - 4.67 - 467 467
Other Fnancial Habifitivs - LETS) - b6 . L6n

Totul - BN - 13,74 13.74




Maxinigare Sofutions Ivivate Limited
Nofes forming par of dhe Nuancial statements lor the vear ended
(AN amownty in INR Afillions, wnic

Mareh 34, 2022

INe Shiliel)
LS TN S PN s hireion s, anlesy oheri

Xovember 13, 2024

1P, Amoriised cost FVoC) Jutaf carrving value Fair vase]

- 437 - 437 447

s and cash cquivalents - - - -
[Other financial aysets - IR0 - nox 008
Totg] - 445 - 445 445
Finaneiad Fabilities
Bortowings :

Short term - B4 L ERTH £.40

‘i. e pavibhe - 181 - [ 185
Tetad - .21 - 10L.21 12

The fair vabuee of Une Financial assets and Babilitics i fielude
Fguidation «al
The Company bas disclosed Tmancial insuunwns suel as
reasemable approximation of 1he fair v

Ir. Fair value Beravehy
The tble shown below

ciive

aphts other than quoted prices inchu
indireetly (i.c.. derived frony pricesy.

7 Level 32 inputs dor the asset ar FHabality that are

# Level 1 gquoted prices Giadjusted ) in
s Tevel

Theis bave been wo tramsters beiween Lavel b and Leved 2 due

1332 Financiaf risk management oljeetive:
i phjeeriy
X psed L

s and policiey

The cotpany is
amberedit v

yses tHnaneind insirements ciricd

Far the amaunt ae wdich the instmiear cosld he exehiliged i a cuneat sansaction between willing parties, other than i a feed of

arkels for klentival assets or labilitics.
dod within Level | that are obs

At hased an obsvvable marker data {usobservable nputs)y

ng the eursens hinancisd yem

I ancl cushe cquivatonts, other bank batances, tade 1eceivables. 6 ade payables
due to their shivt-iom nature,

wir value, by valuation method. The different levels have been

able Tor the asset or liability, cither direetly i, as pri

Eand Jiguidiny risk. The company®

fined betow:

) Enpiact in the Tnsncial statements.

At carying valys beewuse dichn canying amounts a

vities experse it o liguidity risk

Credir risk

Eiguidiny visk

Cash anck eqsh

equivaloms, frade reecivables, financind asscts Borowings.

ale payables and other financial lialifilics

measured at anvntised cost
Measurement Aging analysiy Roling cash flow
Management Hank deponits, dive et bitse anek credit it Availability of sourees uf funds
A Credir

Credit risk iises from cash md easy eqnivakenls, wade reeeival

Cred# risk gxpos

Provision fur exprected eredit losses
In Fespect o other L bl comys
atre and credic anihiness of 1

A

bles. ivestments currivd s amorised cost and deposits with hurks

ny Toltows @ 12-monrh expected ceadit toss apprach. The company's iansgoment
1 assers, Faether, the comy

ny has imat observed any materinl defindts in recovering

exprected credit oss on these Bnancial ceiers exeepd For Irade receivables

e i

il Fivanciat istitntioms.

decs nod Biceace a materind loss

o zeeaunt of eredit nsk due 1o the
il assuts. Theretore, the company has ot provickd for any

Mlarch 3E, 2022

*articobays i ted pross: Expucted probabitity of Ex i amount nel o
i wmaunt uli defaalt Fipairment provi
defayll
Cush doposits with banks NE3R 0.0604% .
Triwle amd other receivithles 2535 A.00%% -
Otirer lmancial assats 1.3 0,000 -
March 31, 3021
i Mticulars Estimated gross; Expevted probahifity of. pected credit: Car % azmouni net pf|

carrying umonnt at’ duvdantir Tosses Fmpalrment provision
default
Caslydepesits with bans 1.23 .60, - £23
Prade ancl other receivables [ENE a.00%, - 1418
‘ ail 0005 - 0.l
Novepiher (2, 2030
Partieutars Estimated grays Fapected probability of; Expected eredit! e arant ael of}
cureving anietint at dufaul Tosses sapalrsuent proy
defzult
Ciash deposits with banks - 0.00%% - -
“Frade ard other receivabl 437 (0 - 4.37
Onher fasncil assets QX 0.00%. - .08

Expected evedit foss for trade receivables under simplificd
A
fength of Lime past due, are:

at Murch 31, 1he company has certuin trade receivaldes et have ot been setibed by the comtractuat

apjirgach

e dhate hiott qe st cousidersd 1 be fmpaited. The atowgs s 1 My

i 3L anadysed by the

Blurch 31, 2022

Particptarsy

Fstimated gross. Expected prohablily of:

Fapected cred

Ca

ying amaunt net o

Muore thin 6 months

1 &maut al} defaulr: fosses:  Impairament provision
default’
Nol dug - . .
Not more than 6 monihs 2538 -

GADN 1o

s N i
\\\ /(?I '-«\-.w:w)_’,,.a/é&%’ /

&
.

J2—

-



M

higae Saluifons Privare Limbted
Nirles forming part of the financial statements T

{A amernts in INR Miflions, untess otherwive statedy

" ended March 33, 2022

b. Liguidi
Prodent Hauidity sisk magagentent inplics aninidiming suftk
oblipations when due. e 1o the

March A, 2021

Particutars

Tstimated gross

Expected profability of:

fapected eredit:

ng amewnt el a

carrying mmsunt at default lusses”  Impaivment proviston
delault
Nol dhue - D%, - -
Nol mare thas & months BLER 0.00% - 14.1%
More than 6 nronths - a0 - -

November 12, 2620

Particulars

Estimated grross

Expected provahility af.

Expevied credic {ar

ving amoupt net of

amount aL dufoult} lnssus npairment provisian
defaull ' :
Notdue - [ Xe{er) - -
Nog more than 4 auanlis 4.37 0N . 4.37
Moie than 6 months - 0.00% - -

T respoct of tade and other rec,

The credit risk R cash and cash equivalents i comsidencd neg

Other fhaancit

such

13

Managemest maiito

Mulurities of financial Fuh
The tables below anatyse the company's 1i

The amaounts disclosed in the 12tk are tho contraciiat wndiscaumed casi Nons, Batanees due within §2

ssels hring invesionnts
s dhat e ol past due 16 b goud,

ature of the business, tie compa
vellig fisteciests ot the cong
market inwhich the citity opeeates. In addition, 4
el tiese, sonitering batunse sheer Siquidity carins a

ablos, the company is expased 10 significant credit
custenner defaglt eates, inagentent cansider the credit quality of thids receiv:

N}

1y

#Ainst imlen

atso due from several catnter parties s o

e cormpany’s liguidity iy
F sl cxtoraal regalatory soquirenients and maintaining debl finanving plans,

hitities into relovant nuten Hy grouping:

1 o historic:

et pobicy invalves projectin

sh e e e canene

ok il cons

i, since the counterpintios e reputable banks witl hight quality exdernal credit ratings

sl and macketable seewiities and the availbikit of tunding through e achegtiate anoant of commited credit fze
wintams Rexibility v Gending by maimahiing availability wnder commitied faciditics.
Tequiiddiny pasition and castt wd cash equivistents on the basis of expectit cash Tows, The company akes inte o

1 the tewed of

menths cqgual their caivying halances as the impact of disconting is nof §

CXPUSUES 10 group of cotergitias having simtar dtarcteristios, Based on historical intormation abow
ables that e not past due o be pood

information aboat defaults om tie countes patics, manggeinent cansidors Qae guadity of

o meet

ound the Heridity af the

iquid assers egessany o

< bused an thieir contraciat masuritics For alt sun-derivative finasial labiitics. and

Hicang,

Murch 3¢, 2022

iculars Carrying Amount|  Less than |y 1-3vear Above 3 years Tolal

e pavable [ - - 1883
Lz fiabili 237 TRy 4. 1512
Ether financial liabilities 179 ¢ - - i78
Totat 22.91 7483 - 4.81 As.a5
h 3. 2020

Farticula rying Amoumtp - Less than 1 year Abave 3 vears Toral
Roreowi B4 £.40 - - LR ]
Trade payable 4.67 4.67 - - 4.67
Other, financrd [idilities .60 .66 - - .66
“Tatat 1374 134 - - 13.94

Nsvembier 12, 2020

Tarticyulars vying Anorat]  d.ess than t year P8 year Above 3y Futal
Horowings ¥ ] R4ty ¢ - - 844

rade pavible ERE ERE - - LRI
Fotal [[(%]] 19.21 - - 19.21

B33 Cupitat manugement policies anil pracedares

The compy’s capital management objectives e To ensare ihe canpany’s ubtily fa cominge s
y consiedess the mehustness of flange cash lows, pon

effici
eine of

M
Tevels of the vomy

s

asyels b reduce debl

ney. I detennining s capital struciore, com
woss b unding sources.

5308 he company's cupital requiremients in order 1 suiniais an officiont FUSTS
at'debr. Te company matiages the capitaf » E
the wideriying avsets. Iy onder (e nwintain ar adfst the capital stracture, gk cormpany may

uctur

Al financing sracture while aveiding exce
E s cljustments 1o in the Hght bk
adiust the tinount of dividends paid to sharchobilers, reten cupitad o sharehkder

a gaing cancern as well as 1o provide a balance between T
al funding requirethents for growddh oppartunities and acquisitions. e cost of capiid ul

il 1

e leverage. Tht

pek B eeenionite comditions i the sigk ¢l

ibility and balance she

Tukes inte aceount e subordimstion

ctevistics of

e e shares, or selb

The amcnts mavaged as cpitad by the group for the reporting prerods woder review ae summirized as ol :

As on Asou As an
Particolurs March 31,2022 Mareh 31, 2021 November 12, 2020
‘Fotal burrowings . 500 340
Luss: Cash and cash equnvalents 8138 1.23 -
Neldeht (#1.38) 117 A0
Total equity 129,13 T.02 080
Tatal Capitat 1705 14.19 9.30
Gearby ratio S% 1012%, 933%:

o R
IBZG




lutions E'rivate Limitcd
Notes Tarming part of the financial statonenis tor the year ended Mareh 31, 2012
LA et fuy IR Mitiens, nufoiy othencive sted)

B Related party disclosures
) Key Manzpenent Personnel

Witin Agarsal
Damandeen Singh Soni
Aditya Sharma
Jayesdi Hi
Deepak Kumar K lietan
Muyin

by Ewterprise havig rol aver ghe cammpany

Giolibees Hrunds P ¢ Limiert

relatives andfor hiol

¢} Lnterpyises over which key sanagement personnel s thei
Meddiaki Fomix & Nutridon vt Lid

Related party relationsdps are as idenlitied iy the vampapy and rebed upoe by

Diircetar fwed) 307112028y
Dircetos (w.el 3070 142028)
Divector fw.e . F2:F 17240204
Frivector fweed, 1271 B2
Direclor (woed. I 112021)
Birectar {up to 3011203 1)

Hoktimg Company e Ociober 16, 20213

g cempany has sigaificant influcnee.

' the puditors -

Key Manugemenl Persannel Enterprise having canirol over the compnay
As on As iy As an. As on
March 1. 2022 March 31, 2421 Muarch |, 26522 March 38, 203}
Purchase of pradects and services
Aditya Sharma (3] - - -
TR0 - - -
Mavur (iR 4] - . -
Sale of products and services
Giinbalbees Brands Pyivale Linited - - 32 -
Renun: ol
Addityis Sharma E25 - - -
Jayesh 1.25 - - -
Mayw 1.28 - - -
Reeeivahles as at March 31
Glabalbees Bramds Private Bimited - - [[RH] -
Aditva Sharn - L8] - -
Jayesh - 0l - -
M - na3 - -
Repavmend of loun
Mayiw 280 - - -
Aditya pET - - -
Jayesh 280 . . B
Pavubles as i March 31
Mivyur g LR - -
A b wly 250 - -
Javesh [{AD] 2.8 - -
s and holding company has
cant influence
Sule of products wnd services 4.53 -
Merhaki Fombs & Nulsition Pyt {1d 453 -
Reecivables 2 at March 38 534 -
Merlaki Faods & Nutrition ' Lid 534 -
B35 Disclasures under Micra Small and Medium Enterprise Development Act, 2006
[ I"articulars Ason Asan Ason
March 31, 2622 March 31, 2021 November 12,2024
afThe peincipakamount and e interest due therean (o be shows sepaately) renuaing snpaid 1o amy supplicr as - - -
at U eind of cach aecoting yeae., Interest amonny is Nil {P.Y, Nify
h The simount o interst paid by the Bayer in teans of Seetion 16 of the Micis Smafl and Medinm Fiterwise. - - -
Development Act, 2006, along with the anounts of the payment giade 1o the supplicr Seyond e appoined
dity during cach accaunmiog yoar.
e The amaunt of interest doe and payable for the purwed of delay in mading payinent twhich have been but - - -
boyond the appointed day during the yoary ot witlios adeding, the lerest specified under Micro Sl and
Medium Enteririse Developmen Act. 2006
o The amaun of interest acereed and remgining unpaid mthe end of each accotnting year. - - -
e The amount of fur nerest fematzing e and payable sven in the succeeding years, ool sueh date When - - -
the interest du bove are actually paid 10 the small enteprise G the puspose ol disidlonance As i
desluctible expenditnre under xeciion 23 of the Micre Smadl wid Mediun Enterpirise Development Act, 2006,

The mimstry of Micre, Smok and Medinm shterprises has fesued an office memandum daed 2608008 witich reconmmentds thil tite Miern and Snalt Enterprises. should mention i il
eolrespondence with jre w the {3 Memorsdin Number tocated after iling of the Memoradam, Based on the informidion available with the management, there are no ever
dugs outstanding (s micvo and small enterrises as defined under e Micio, Small ang Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006, Parther. the company has nof teceived any claim for interest from

any supplier ancer the siid act.

B36 Finployec henefit ohligatinns

Disclosure of gatuity {non-funded)

The Cmpany provides tor gratuity for employees i fidia 25 per the Paymen of Lratuity Act, 197
auity payable o retinemen/ganination is the employees lust dren basic salary per month computed propurionstely fr 15 days salary mudtiplicd for (he namber of'y,

2. Employees who are in comtinuous senviee for « pertad af & yeas ave cligible for geatsity, The
o sorvice.

insmaun ol py




que Selulions Private Limiteg
Notes farming part af the finawcial stacements for the yeur epded March 3, 2022
{AK cmigniterts du INR Mitlions, watfess atherwive siaiod)

Movementin the liabdility recoprised in the balaxer Sheetis g3 under;

Description

As on
Mareh 31, 2022

As on

Asan
November 12, 2020

Present vt of defined benold abligiion an ot e stat af the year
Current service cost
Harerest cost

Che

Benelis paid

st

March 1. 2021

Ch

Deseription

March 31, 2022

%149 . .
Aciuarial lessgaing wecognized duting the yen - (A1 - -
nges m (inanciad assimpivns - - -
Expericiee vinianee . - -
e Codst - - .
Present value af defised henefit abligation as at she end of (he yoar 0.29 - -

nges in the Fale Vidue of Flan Assels
As un| Asun As o

March 31, 2021

Fab Value of Pan Assets as 8 the by
Investment Incomng

Finployer's Contribution

Renefits Puid

Returp on plan assets , excliding amoynt recopnised i net inleresd expense

November 12, 201

Fair Value af Mlan Assels as al the eng

ised in the statement of profic and loss is as andery

March 31, 2422

Ason As an

Mareh 31, 223 Siarch 31, 2021
LIUIent service cost 014 - -
Taneresi cost - . -
1"ast servies cast - - -
Acitirial loys fpaing - - -
Amount reesgidzed in the statement of profit and joss 014 - -
Current / Non-¢
Deseription As on| A nn A% an|

March 31, 202

November |2, 2020

urvemt Beaedi OMigation

Not » current Benetit Oblipativn .29 - -
Linbility v ised $n Balinee Sheer 8.2% - -
Amuunt recggnised in other comprehensive itconie:

Deseription Ason A nn

Aot recoguised i OCL begiiing of the year
Actuarial tossfigxing:
change in fnangial assumptions

change in dentgraphic asswmptions

Mareh 31, 2022

i}

AMarch 38, 2021

Future szl increaye

10.00%

experience varisice {i.c. Actual expericnce vy ARRUNPEIINEY - -
Return on plan assels., exeluding amount eecopaised i el interest eupense - - -
Anwunt recganised In OCFE ead of the yvear 0.10 - -
Fotal Delined Benefit Castfbneomey included in Profit & Loss and Other Comprehensive Income
Deseription Ag o] Asan A% all
March 31, 2022 Mavch 3. 2021 November 12, 220
Amount recogrized in Proti and los: 1 of Periad A% B -
Amond recopaized B Othe Comprehensive Ineome, Fil of Poviod 16 - -
Lotal Net Defined Benefit Costf(lncorse) Recognized at Perigd-End 0.13 - -
Actuarial assumpiings
Deseription Ason As on As on]
Mareli A1, 2522 Mareh 31, 2031 Navember £3, 2020
Discoum sare Al - -

Dremographle asssmptiong

Murraliey FALM (2012-2014) Lliimate TALM (2012-2014) TALM (20§2-2014)
—. Lhlnace Uliiinats
Employee tmover . Withdeanwul rute 2008, - -
Retirement ape St vaars - -
Expeeted Cash ftow for next ten yems

A5 00

Mareh 3i, 1622

Yeur-2023

Vear-202+4

Yo 33 [t
Year-2026 [IX0)]
Vear-2027 R3]
Year-2028 to Year 2032 .56

[(XHY

Defined Benefit Obligation by Participast Statos




Maxinique Selulfons |
Noles forning pari of the linancial stateme

ate Linited
Is fox the yeur ended March 38, 2022

(Al amouats in INE Miflions, nndesy atherwive siated

1337

Hig

As o,

March 1E, 2022
Actives .
Vested Delomeds .
Retinges B

Todal Defined Benefit Olligation -

Sensitivity analysis

felned benelit obligalion - Discount e + 108 basis poims
Defind heneltt obi i
Delined henali; ol al
Belined beacfit ubiigation - Salary cseatation qate - 100 basts points
Defined beaefit abligation - Withdrawal tate + 100 has i

Defined banelie oblastion - Withdrawal ste - T8 basis paings

Average Duratinn
Weighted overage duration of the plun is 1L5% years,
Segment reporting

Te Company is prim
segtent

v engitgzed i the business ol tgting of beanty products, which ay per Indian Accounting Standud - 108 on Operating Scgments' is considerad 1o be the aaly reporiable

Key Financiaf Ratias

Particulars Ason Asan Reasan for change mere
Mareh 31, 2022 Murch 34, 2021 Change in % than 25%

Cnen ratiy 6055 Iapy

Dbl Yty ratio - ~EO

bt service coverage ratio [12.88) ~EO0% Major changes in nati

Return on Lguiry (%) Lol -665%  un scconnt of the chonge

verry Turminer tatin 4.7 -34% i the organisation

Trade Receivables wmover sty 673 7% sinetire due to acquisiten

Tiade Myables Turnaver rario 13,91 St of shates by Glebalbews

Net Capital Turnover Ratiy .06 -K1% Brands v L, iHolding

Met profit margin (%) 0.1 =353 Company),

Retonn on Capital Baployed (96) [UREN)) 443%

Return on Investnent .01 - 1%

Detalled explanation of ratios

Current Rallo
The Current Rotie is 0 Jiguidity o that me

ek i Compuns

hility to pay sturt-eim obbivations or thise due within one year, It is calcubiied Iy clividing the current assets by cusrent Habilities,

Debt L
Th
<hivi

ulty Rntio
tio is asad w0 evalmte & Company’s financial feverpge. 1is 5 measure of the degree o which a Congrany
fange i Commpaaty's total debt Ly its shinelnrtiiers wylity.

s {manciig ity epcrations throngh debt versus wiiodly owned nds, It s calewdated by

Bebd service covernge ratio
The Debt Sevvive
term gnd dong-

¢ Covaage Rintio (DSCR) measures the abiliy of o company o wse ins operating iseume o repay all s debt ohligations, including repayment of principal pud iiterest on both shon-
1 dhehat, i catoudated by dividing the camings before interestnanecash ope ating cxpenliure and wx by finnce wost pls principat repayment af debi.

Relsra on Equity
Retuen ot Equity {Rol} is 3 measure of profitabitity of s« Company e pressed i pereeatage. i
the pesiod,

caleated by dividing profitloss after 1ag for the peried by avenige Tquity fands entployed during

Faventary Turnovey radi
Biventory Tumover is the

e of times 2 Compary sells and replices its inventory during a perind, 1Uis calowtoted by dividing turover by aver

Trade RegeivaBles Turiover ratio
The abisve atin is nsed 1o quantily 2 Company’s effectiveaess in collecting its rec e ur mancy owed by cnistomers. The ratio shows fow well 2 Compaiy wses and manages the credit it extends
(o cusiomes and how quickiy that short-tem uebt is collected or s paid, T is cateulated by dividing Met Credit sales by averape il receivabiies.

ide Pavables Furnever ralio
The accounts payable iamover ratio shows investors how many Hmes per period 4 campany pays its
stpplicrs, 1 loulated by dividing net credit purchases, Iy averape tiade payahles,

vornts payable I other words, the mtio measunes e speed at which 2 conpa

pays ik

Net Capital Turnaver ratio
It nicasures the eatity’s abilily to gencrate sales per rapee of tong-term invesimens. A Jigher ratdo indi
turnover by Warcking capital.

tes better wtifization of lang-term funds of ownees and the fenders. 3 ix enblated by dividing

Nel Profit Margin (%)
The net profit margin is equal to how much net income or profi is generated as a percenape of total income. It is caiculated by dividing the profit for the year by ot incene,

Return on Capltal Enploved
Return on Capia) Eployed (RoUEY b a Gasancial ratio thit messures o Conpany’s protitability amd the efficiency with whieh its capital iswsed. In other words, e tathe measures how well a
Company is gencnating profils from its capital. 1 is caloutated by dividing profit hefose exceptional items, Finance cost and tax by capilut employed during the period.

Retura on lavestment
Retarn on ivestment (RO is a Gnaneiad ratio used to caloulate the banafit an ivesios
onigimal capital cost of the investment. The ligher the ratio, the geeater the lenefit canied

@W

IE receive in refation to their investaient cosi. 1 is most commonly measwzd as net fncome divided by ihe




Maxinique Solufions 'efvate Limiteg
Notes farming part af the financizl statemesis s the year eaded March 31, 2422
oM i in INR Mitlions, nadosy othoriise viteds

834 Comaitments and cantingent finhiliti
There ware st canmmitmoents and cotingent linditities as ar Mareh 31, 2022, March 3 I, 2021 and November £2, 2020
B0 First time adoption of Iml AS

These are the Co ordunce with dongf 4
The S 5ed ot in Nee Ae2) have been applicd in preparing b i
statements for the vear ended March M. 2021w in the aarepy

¥

st financial statements prop,

ceoninting poli

viah slatemonts for fhe year ended Mach 15, 2022, the compardtive informstion preseaced in these financist
aution of a0 apesing fnd AS halanes sheet 3t November 12 202 (the Company’s date ol tansition), An explation of hoaw the
wanshon fiom previous GAAP 1o Ind AS has affected e Conpany's [inancial position, financial perfarmiance and cash lows is set oul in e Tuliowing tables and noles,

A Tnd AS aplisnal exemplions

i Deemed cost lor praperiy. plant 2ng cquipment, investinent property and intangilste asses
T AS {01 permite s first-time adopter 1o elect 1@ continue with the caraying vartue for il ol its property, phan susd equipient as recognised i the Frci
Ind AS, measured as pter the Previous GAAD wind wse that ag ity decined cost ay at the date of Ieansition after making necessury o
b wsedd for iiagible

atemcats as b the date of
ljustments Tor che-comunissioning liabilitics. This exehydlion can aksn
tes vovered by i AS A8 Intogsitde Assets and investiawent praperty covered by Ind AS H) lwvestioen Propeny. Aceor chingly, the Compaiy T elected 1o measure 1l ol iis
property, plant and equipment and intangible ass 3 their Proviens GAAP carrying vadue.

B Ind AS mendatury evceplions

i s

nates
An enthy’s cslimates in aceordance with Tnd ASs at the date of wansition 1o bl AS shall i consisient with extimates made for the same date in accardance with Previows GA AP fafter ardjusemoms 1o
velleet any Elerenve i avcounting poliies), unless i ive evitfonee tal diose extimates wote
ind AN estimates o 12 Novemler 2020 are consistent with die estimates o
accordance witl: ntt AS ot the e of tansition i these were ot segquiined under Pro
- hmpairmant of Brineial assels based oy wxpoehvd eredit bess nuslel.

i Classification casoremicht ol Snaacial assets aml lishifies

VIV

vtk s date. midy in contormity with Previons GAAP. Tie Connpany made cstiates o following items in
His GAAP -

The edass

ication anch mcasurement of nnicial assers witl be made eomsidering whether the conditions as per Ind AS 109 are met byved on facts s circamistances existing an the date ef tiansition,

Fineiad as;

cane e v
il41 15 impracticable to ass
Appies o fin

arcd using effective imeest metod by

oy it comaetual cash Tow clunsereristios anfy o the basis of facts aimd circumstinic
s the wse of effective interest method, fir vadue of finangal asset at the date of transition statf be the pew
15 well

existing a1 the date of fmesition and
anrying amount of Sl asser, Fie mease

1Nt e emyplion

ekl liudilitie:

C Recanciliations between Previsuy GAAI ang It A5
Ind AS 100 cequires an ertity to reconvile cynity, totit e

ehensive wenme and caslt flows for prior perinds. The ToBeswing talikes veprosent e reconcs

inns from Previous GAAP W Ind A8,

i Reconetlintion of ttad cquily as n¢ March 3 1, 2821 ang Novaher 12, 2020

Nara Ason [
March 31, 2021 November 12, 2630]

702 [LL]

Measuremont of fin

Reversul of processimg fees paid on loan h -

Tatal adjustments

“Fotal equity as pet Tnd AS 102 0.9
Reepnciliation of totat comprelicnsive incame for the year suded Varch 31, 2021
As an

March 21, 2021
Prodit / (Loss) after tav as per Previous GAAP 1.13
Gandit onn fair vadue of waitisal fiunds -
[R{e]l -
Tataz adjustinents -
Profit £ (1,uss) fo the vear ended Mareh 31, 2028 £.93
Other comprediensive i negme

Remeasuronent of delined benefit obligations reelassiticd 1 OCT (oo af Lax)

| Total comprehensive inconte for e year ended March 31,2021 (B R]

- o
et S
Ut

=y




Maxiniguse Sofutions J te Limiteg
Ntes torsing part of the linancial statements for the year ended Mareh 31, 2022
A vt in INE Miflions, ik sithirwive siated)
ifi Reconcilintian of the assels ang labilitiny presented in the balaace sheel prepared ay per Previous GAAT and as per Ind A8 us af March 31, 2021 and November 12, 2020 i as foHows:

—
March 3F, 2021 Novewher 12, 2028
Ter !‘rc\‘lons Tad AS Adjustments/ Ver I 4 Pur Previgus GAAP Tndd A8 Adjusiments? Per Ind AS
GAAR regrauping regruuping
Xon current assets
Prispety. et eequipaann .24 - 124 1.22 - 1.22
Ripht of wse asse - - - - - -
Deferred tax assets gnel) 0.6 - [{X{]) - - -
Non-ciarrent Tax ssscly - . oty - a4
Fhantaciai assois
i, Other financiat 15 - - - - - -
Total nan-current assets 1.25 - 125 144 - L6R
Current assety
lywentor 2095 - 249 Las - P35
Finanu
1408 - IERE 437 - 437
it and cash equivitfents 1.23 nui 1.23 - - -
iii. Other Bnancial assets Ol B ot nes - 0.08
Other corvent assers 300 - 300 4.90 .01} +41)
Total current asscts 2i.52 0.03 1.8 LN} 0.00 10.74
ITatal Assets 1327 006 12,37 il.19 0,06 12,08
FQUITY ANIY LIABILITIRS
Equity
Fauity shige capital Loz {43 0.9 L] - 400
Instyumenis eatirely QQUILY B0 hufore - iz 012 - -
Other pquiity [X{] IRt 600 - - -
Total 2quity 703 {.40) .03 94 - 0.9
Liabilities
Now-curvent liahilives
Financial labilitics
Ll aliility - - B . N
Provisions - - . - - -
Total nun-corrent Nabilirics - - . - - -
Current Lishiliies
Fimnciual Habiliies
R0 - 840 £ - 3y
72 093 167 152 (i.61) 18}
fal ffidsilities - Urs .k - - -
4 A kALY iloly 153 B2T o 1.37
Lurrent Tux ihities (Nel) - 043 043 - - -
"Fotal current linhkities F3.31 043 1514 1149 {401} 149
Folzl Habilliies 15.31 [ RX] 1574 1149 0.6y 1144
floral Lquity & Liabilties 2.3 043 22.77 12,39 £0.01), 12.39




Maxtnique Solutions Privaie Limited

Nofes fayming part s the financiat slaten

nis for the vear ended March 31,2022
(AN amuients iy INK Mittions, unless otherwive sfaeed)

Reconciliatian of the income amd CXpEnses presented in e statement af profit and lass prepereil s per fadian GAAT aml as per Ind A for the year ended Mareh 31 2621 is as fnllaws:

Margh 31, 2631 —|
Per Previous GAAl Il AS Adjustinenis/] Por bngd
reprouping
Revene fiom epersions RUNE] - .4
her incamg .63 - .05
Tatal income L7 - ALy

PENSES
o stack in e 1342 - 1342
0 inventatics of stock in trade 290 - [RAUT)

benefits expense 245 - 245

Finanee costs - [{R(Fs [1X5

Depreciation amd amartisating CNpeNsE - 02

|ther expensos 1663

Tatal expenses .24

Profiefl.uss) hefore tax I.55 40.01). 1,55
‘Tax expense:

Current 1ax expeise 043 - a4t
Befermed tax expenseteredity I - [URLH]
Total 042 - Q.42
el profit for the ye. 1.13 (0.0 113

Other comprelemive ine

e

Tiems that wil not be reclassificd to prafit oy loss
Ieimeasurements of the delined benelit plans N - -
e Lax relating fo itenis wot rechissiticd - - N

Ttems that may be reclassitied to profit ot loss
Current vew gains (fosses) - - -
Income tax relating i items vot recloyxified - N )

Other comprehensive income/ (loss - - -

?nlal carmprebensive income for the year 1,13 .08y 113

Nole-1
Measurement of fnaneial assets and finanelal tiahilities al am

rilsed cost

Under Previe AP all fianvial asaels wel fancial Hahilities were carrice s COSL
in applying the ellective imterest
imaded Future cash

d al amoitised cost which involves the application al effgerive interest nwthe
¢ al a Fnascial instument, The eifegtive literest raie s it vate that exactly discounts o
PayICAEs oF feceipls through tic expected fife of the finoneial asset or imancial Babidity 10 the gross cavying amunt of the Tatneial asset o financial liabiity,
Fow certain fimanciat linbifities, 1he thice o the Braecia disbility at the daic of iansition 1o Ind A5 has heen consiehered s the new amonised cost af thay i
o ld AN,

Under frd AS, certain fimncial ass nd financial Habilities are subscoucntly mezsy
wiethod. an entity identilics Fees that are an Mitepral part of the effctive inerest 1

neial labibiry af the date ol transition

B4E Recemt pronsuncements

¥ Rtiles 2 dssued fram time to o, On March

sting stk witder Cempanies (ndian Avconbitiag §
applicable from Apit |, 2022, 45 below:

OF Aerdnens o e o
aneiro ) Amendinent Rules, 26

Minisny of Corpeate Adfis {MCAT ) notiftes rew standa
23, 2022, MCA ameaded the Comipanies { India vAccounting

Tnil AS 103 ~ Relirence t Concentund Framewark

The amendments specify that Lo qualily tor recogmition as parl o applying the aeguisition methad, the ddentifatle
Hubgilities in the Corceptual Framenork for Firmeiat Repunting under Indian Accounting Srandards tonveptuaf
unges i ol significamly change the roguirements of Ind AS 102, The Comapany docs 11 expeat the amendinent to v sy s

1 meet the detinitions of assees aind
cred Accountants of Ingia al the
vines liancial stitements.

sets acquirad amd labifities assumed nw
wtewin k) dsvoed by the Istite of Cha
miffeant inip

Acquisiion date. Tirese o

tnd AS 16 - Priceeds before intended vse
Fhe anecadmems mainly prolibil an entity from dedneting fiom the cost of Py, ant snd ouipment amoents reecived from sulling stlems prodoved wiale the OMpRNY i preparing dig
- Instead. an entity will recognise such safes prowceeds aned relured cost i profi or feas, The Compiny dhoes not expect the amenduients to have v IMPACE i it secagaition of is

sel for

its intended u

propedy, pline aird equipment s its Tenciz] statements.

Int AS 37 - Gnevous Contracty - Costs of Fullilling a Contracy

The amendments specily tat the ‘cost of fulii Hing’ a contiact comprises the “costs 1hat refate directly to the conlract™. Costs that relare direelly 1o 4 contract can cither be incremental costs of
fitltiling that contrat texantples would be direct Tubour, naaterials) or sy allscation of other <sts tina relate directiy o fuffilling contiacts, The wmendnient is exsentialy a clarification and e
Company docs nat expect the ameadment fe have any sigailicanl impact in its lmancial siacements,

Ind AS (Y ~ Aanual Improvements 20 Ind A S 12011
The amendinent claritics which foes an entity incfuckes when it appbies the it pareent” test of Inel AS 109 i g
inendment Lo have my significan nipael inils figancial stcments,

g whether to deccagnise a financial liabifity, The Company douws not expect tie

Ind AS 116 — Anzual lnbrovenients to Ind AS 2021
The amendmans emove the Hustuion of the reunbursemeat of leasehold improvemens by the fessor in vrilor o resebve wny potential conlusion reparding Hic trestment of lease meentives hat
meantives were desribed in v dhastation. The Company does ot cxpect die amendinent W hive sy Sigifieant impact in its fimmneial st

ntigeht acise because of how o




ate Linfled
B2 part of the financizl statentents for (he yeur ended Mareh 31, 2622

AN dniints in INR Midlions, untoss atlierwive statedy
et T N (AR Menifiens, tinde

B2 The Code un Saciaf Secrit 30 " Code"y refating w eniployes benctits durine wimployiment and post-employaent benelins received Mresidenticd ; ssenl i September 2020, The Code Inis been
e iy S 'y I oy

published in e Gazette of Ind Plesweser, the date om which the Code wilk canie ina offout as nof been notifiec, The Company will sssess B et of the Code when iteomes into effea and witl

recand

wekated fngact ui the peviod when the e beconies elfective.

B43 Ouher Statutery Infornation

HIThe Cotmpany do not have any Benams prope where sy procoeding Ras been initiated or peading igainst the Company fin fiolding any Benemi roperty,

(1YThe Comgaany do ot Siave ramsactions witle struck ol conyranies.

i Company do not have any eurges or satistaviion which is yet 1o be regisured with ROC beyonc the statutory perind,

(i) Tie Company pat baded oy invested in Crypte sanivney ar Virtual Ciereacy during he fimancial yein,

(83The Company have sut advanced or loaned vy invested timds 1o any otler pusuals ) or entiteg nictudding forcian entities lutermediaries) with the understanduig that the gy melingy slall:
taeliveetly or indirectly lend or invest in athed' peesans 1 ent identined in any manngr whatsoever by ov on Belsail of the coimpuny Himae Benelkeriies) or

(hiprovide any BT, seearity or the Tike o or aiy hehall of the LiRimae Ben iy

6y The Company las s reveived any find trom any persings ) or en Y s d angtuli
Company shall;

Gulivectly or inliveetly hand o invest in T ersons or entities identified i
{h)provide iy guaaice, seeurity of the like on behalf' ot the Ultimvate Hene!
itk Fhe Comtpany docs not hayve any sucl dransaction which is aul recorded in e baks of accounts diat has been surrendered ur disclosed ag facome during thy vear i (he Gix Assesssients undr
the facome Tax Act, 1961 {such s, search or vy araty other relevist provisions of the locome Tax Act. F9E) .

korcign entities I ncking Party) with the wickerstanding fwhuther recarded in Wiiling or sthervise) thit the

Ny manner whatsever iy o on behad{ of the Fuidagg Party ( Hiinare Beaekciaries) or

arids,

Irvurins of our repart ateiiehd For und on beliatf of the Roare of Dircctors
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